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Milestone Events of Nepal Re

2021 ¥ bridreitint af Pald Capltal fraim NPR 1185 Bllipn to 12,23 billion
]

Announced inigal public offering 168 {NPE 11 Billian)
2020 | - Total Paid Capital reached ta NFR 18 billion

I = Metwoith resched

I o NPR 2.3 billion

-h_" .

2014 {
N

| = Indurnheepool eotvertad to Mepal
Aamsurznce Co. Lid. )
Meps| Bovernment (43 55%] Nan-jife
f insurance companied {38 33%), lifa
infurance sampaies snd athar pulille insthition §I8.O06%)

¥ Iiuranee Pool i fointly estublished by GON and 18 nop fife indurmnce
20‘03 carrponiEs 1o cover Pk inglucing Kok, Strike-Maliclous Damage, Salotags
and Terrorism (RSMOST],

Products of Nepal Re
Domaestic Market Products

Products Number of Partners
Treaty 14 Non-Life Companies and 5 Life Companies
Direct Cession 14 Non-Life Companies and 15 Life Companies
Facultative 14 Non-Life Companies
RSMDST Pool 14 Non-Life Companies
Agriculture 14 Non-Life Companies
Motor Third Party Liability Pool 14 Non-Life Companies
Foreign Employment Pool 14 Life Companies
| Aviation 5 Companies and Participating in Aviation Consortium

Global Market Products Reach (Current Fiscal Year)

i Treaty 13 Countries
Retrocession Business Partners

Insurers 02

Reinsurers 30

Reinsurance Brokers 12

Wnpal e Compity 0 (IG5 _ Eght Annuial Report (FY 2021723]
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS OF NEPAL RE
FY 2078-79

Gross Premium Net Profit
NRs. 12.36 billion NRs, 1.48 billion

Catastrophic

MNRs. 186 million

Insurance Fund Investments
NRs. 3.02 billion NRs. 19.35 billion

Shareholder's Fund
MNRs. 16,77 billion
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Six Years Financial Summary

‘Gross Premium | nmililan NRs|
Net worth (In million NRs)
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VISION, MISSION AND CORE VALUES
VISION MISSION

» To be a Leading Reinsurer of Asian Providing Quality Reinsurance  Services
Frofessionally

Region at par global excellence.

Assuring Trust and Security in best orderly
Playing National Reinsurer’s Role Properly
Building Reinsurance Capacity of Insurance
Incustry

Managing HRisks prudentially with Giobal
Security

Contributing towards socio-economic Growth

and Prosperity

T coRe vawes |

« Integrity

« Knowledge Sharing
« Partnership

« State of Art Practices
« Responsiveness

» Accountability

= Sustainability
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PKF T. R. Upadhya & Co.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NEPAL REINSURANGE COMPANY LIMITED

PKF

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinlon

We have audited the financial statements of Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited (the Company)

which comprise the statement of financial pesition as at 32 Ashadh 2079 (16 July 2022), and the
staterment of profit or loss, statement of other comprehensive income, the statemeant of changes in
equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and neles to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policles.

In our epinion. the accempanying financial stalements present faidy, In all material respects. the
financial position of the Company as at 32 Ashadh 2079 (16 July 2022), and lis financial
parformance and (ks cash flows for the year then ended in acoordance with Nepal Financial

Reporting Standards (NFRSs).
Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs)

Qur

responeibilities under those standards are further describad in the auditers’ responsibilities for the
audit of the inancial statements section of our report We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the code of ethics for professional accountant issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) together with the alhical requirements that are refevan! o our audil
of the financal satements under the provisiaons of the Companies Act, 2063 and we have fulfifled
our other ethical respensibiliies in acoordance with these requirements and the ICAN's Code of
Ethics for professional accountants We believe that the audit evidence oblained by us is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements

Kay audit mattors

Key audit matters are fhose matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance
in our audit of the financisl statements of the financial year ended on 32 Ashadh 2079 (16 July
20272). Thesa matters were addressaed in the context of our audit of thae financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereen, and we do not pmvicle a separate opinion on these
matters. We have determined the matiers described below o be the key audit mallers to be

communicated in our report

' Key audit matters

Revenue recognition

| How our audit addressed the key audit

The company recognizes relnsurance premium
income based on the statement of Accounts or
Clesing Partigulars rmeceived from tha ceding
companies

Nel eamed premium is denved after daducting
ceded relnsurance premium from gross eamed
pramium, Gross eamed premium are arrived at
after deducting unearmed premium reserves
from direct premium,

124, Lal Colony Marg, Lal Durbar, Kathmandu, Mepal
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matter

Our audll procedunes icludksd he following

= Testaed the design Iimplementation and
operating sfecliveness of key cantrals over
Hevenue Recognition.

= Aerified Premium with the Undepwriting

Guidelines of the Company and have

performed test of controls; test of details

through the policy files review and analytical

review  procedures on the jnocome

recoghnized.
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The management considers revenue as key
measure of evaluation of performance

» Tested on sample basis premium received
with the treaties, Stalement of Accounis
and closing particulars received from the
cedants o confirm the recognition of
revenue in correct accounting perod.

 Claims

Insurance Claim Is the major area of expense
for the insurance company. Total claims
incurred include paid claims, outstanding
claims for death and maturnty.

The provision and payment of claims was
considered o be one of the areas which
required significant auditor attention and was
one of the matters of most significance in the

expense and claim payable is significant

financial statements as the amount of claim

Cur audlt procedures included the following

= ‘Verified operational guidelines of the
Company in relation to claim processing as
per Clalm Payment Directive of the
Company as well as lhe regulalor, Napal
Insurance Authority.

= Performed test of controls, test of detalls
through the sample review of claim file and
analytical review procedurss on  the
outstanding claims.

= \erified the claim paid and provision on
sample basis with payment proof and
Preliminary Loss advice recaived from the
Cedant companies and the same s further
venfied from the surveyor's report.

» Optained independent actuarial valualion
report and cross verified the IBNR figures
repoarted in the financial statements for the
claim cases which has been incurred bul
nol reported.

Investment

The Company's investments reprasents
substantial pertion of the assets as at 16 July
2022 which are valued in accordance with
accounting policy framed as per the extent of
the regulatory guidelines (Nepal Insurance
Authority).

Valuation of listed equity shares s made
through Fair Value through profit and loss
account (FVTPL), Falr Value through OCI
(FWTOCI), amortised cost on the basis of
closing price of NEFPSE.

All debts securities including Govarnment
secunties have bDeen measured at historical
cost The valuation of these investments was
considered to be one of the areas which
required significant auditor attention and was
one of the matters of most significance in the
standalone financial statements due o the
materiality of the total value of investmenis to
the financial statements

Our audit procedures on Investment Included

the following:

» Testad the design, implementation and
cperating effectiveness of key controls over
valuation process of investmenis

= Assessed appropriatenass of the valuation
methodologles with reference to Nepal
Insurance Authority along with company's
own valuation pollcy

= Sample checks for actively traded equity
shares, debt securities, etc | are performed
by us ta determine the correciness of the
valuation of these investmeants

* Faor other Investmenis, tested whether the
Company has strictly complied with the

policy.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The management of the Company is responsible for the other information. The other infarmation
comprises the information Included in the annual report. but does not include the financial

sigtemeants and our auditor's repaort thergon,
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QOur apinion an the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility s to read the other
information and, in doing 5o, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistant with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a matenal missiatement
therein, we are required to report that fact We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial
statements

The managemeant of the Company 1s respensible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial staterments in accordance with NFRSs, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary o enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatemant, wheiher due to fraud or emor.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless managemeant either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease aperations, or has no realistic alternative but 1o do sa.

Those charged with govermnmance are responsible for oversesing the Company's financial reporting
process

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance Is a high level of assurance, but Is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted In accordance with NSAs will always detect a material
misstaterment when il exists Misstaterments can arise from fraud or error and are considersd
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit In accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit We also;

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud ar error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that |s sufficiznt and appropriate lo pravide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting fram
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

=  Oblain an understanding of intermal control relevant to the audit in order to design audil
procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
apinion on the elfectiveness of the Campany's hptamal cantriol

= Evaluate fhe appropriateness of accounling policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management

» Conclude on the appropristensss of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubit an the Company's abllity to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exisls, we are required

_ graner useilan ol [Mifds et o oiaE T seue Wy
I‘b_- F Mgl Flapistanes Cinpuiny Lid Hlisgail R E'E'“h Annidsl “EFII'.II"I “‘"'f' 3R 723) -




to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disciosures are Inadequate, to medify our opinton. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease lo continue as a golng concem

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and avents in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters. the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit

We alsa provide those charged with govermnance with a statement that we have caomplied with
ethical requirements in accordance with the Code of Ethics for professional accountants regarding
independence. and to communicate with them all relationships and cther matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the currant period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in exiremely rare circumsiances,
we determine that & matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have obtained Information and explanations asked for, which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audil. In our opinion, the statement of financial
position as al 32 Ashadh 2072 (16 July 2022), the statement of profit or loss, statement of cther
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the
year then ended including a summary of significant accounting policies have been preparad in the
format prescribed by the Directives issued by Nepal Insurance Authority and in accordance with
the requirements of the Companies Act, 2063 and section 23 and 24 of the Insurance Act 2048
and are in agreement with the books of account of the Cempany and proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Company.

To the best of our information and according to explanations given to us and so far appeared from
our examinatian of the books of account of the Company necessary for the purpose of our audit

= the Company has set aside the specified amount for Insurance fund and other statutary
reserves as required by Nepal Insurance Autherity Financial Directives

* the Company has set aside the amount based on the actuarial valuation repart for gross
insurance contract liabilities and relnsurance asset as required by Nepal Insurance Authority

Financial Directives
= the business of the Company was conducted satisfactorily In line wilh Nepal Insurance

Authority Directives and the Company has not conducted any business other than insurance
business.

= the Company has not issued any unauthorized policies and its transactions were found to be
within the scope of its autharity.
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= we have not come across cases where Board of Directors ar any employees of the Company
have acled contrary to the provisions of law relating to the accounts or committed any
misappropriation or caused loss or damage to the Company relating to the accounts in the

Company

Shashl Satyal
Partner %

PKF T R Upadhya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Date: 30 April 2023
Place: Kathmandu

UDIN: 230430CA0N00BC3jxT
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Annexure |

Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited

Thapathali, Kathmandu

NFRSs based Financial Statements

Statement of Financial Position

As At 32 Ashadh, 2073 (16th July, 2022)

The ArCOMmMpanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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Fig In NPR
Particulars |Notes  32Ashadh2079 31 Ashadh 2078
 Assers |
Intangible Assets a 694,637 915,578
' Property, Plant and Equipment 5 600,458,900 557,074,287
! mummant_wnperﬁias b =]
Deferred Tax Assots 7 94,554,463 -
' Investmant in Subsidiaries 8 2l =
; Investment in hssn_rrates _9_ =
| Iviestments 10 19350516338 17,292567,409
Loans 11 11,630,265 12,782,844
| Reinsurance Assets 12 2915725699 2,656,413,879
Current Tax Assets (Net) 2| ISLETLI0S 565886390
Insurance Recetvables 13 6,381,968,713 5,426,370,687
' Other Assets 14 195,288,761 60,577,879
 Qther Financial Assets 15 299,647,416 | 250,201,611
| Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 283,654,836 1,143,811 415
Total Assets 30,287,551331  27,986,705,978
- Equity & Liabilities
Equity :
| Share Capital (1) 11,650,000000  10,000,000,000
| Share Application Money Periding Allotrment ), = =
Share Pramium 1) 113,120,868 119,837,280
| Insurance Fund ) 3020920995  2.233,939,192
| Catastrophe Reserves 1) 185,765,609 93,947,454
Retained Eamings (1) 1,114,856,327  2,475,758,580
Compulsory Reserve Fund ) 3
 Other Equity ] 690,087,419 722,634,461
Total Equity 16,774,861,219 15,646,116,978
! Liakilities |
| Provisions 18 467,200,146 348,516,485
Gross Insuranice Cantract Liabilities 19 10,620,334,697 9,815,649,691
| Deferred Tax Liabilities 7 D 10,510,717
Insurance payables 20 | 1350020538 1303609681
{ Current Tax Liabilites {NEn_:]l 21 ] | .
Loans and Borrowlings 22 300,000,000 300,000,000
| Otiver Financial Liabilities 23 73,557,201 52,996,278
| Other Ubiliies 24 701,173530 489,206,148
Total Liabilities | 13512,690,112  12,340,589,001
Total Equity and Liabilities | 30287551331 27,986,705 978
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Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited
Thagathali,Kathmandu
Statement of Profit or Loss
For The Year Ended 32 Ashadh, 2079
(For The Year Ended 16th July, 2022)

Fig. tn MPR

Particulars (Notes  32Ashadh2079 | 31Ashadh2078
Incoma: |

 Gross Earnad Premiums | 25 | 10969281934 |  9,100897,824

' Premiums Ceded 26 (1,237,752758) | (1,346,276,724)

Net Earned Premiums 27 | 8731529176  7,954,721,100
Cther Direct Income I 28 . 342,540,856 159,560,733

' Commission Incomve 28 16,629.469 26,928,383

| Investment incame | 30 1520872227 1,311,040,949

- MNet G:!.i.mr}-[Lnssé];nn}nir-_\f;Iﬁe C-hnngus i1 i & T --
Net Realised Gains/ (Losses) 32 =
Qther Income N 33 | 45,621,631 ! 4,667,673

' Total Income. 1 | 11,657,193,360  9,456,919,338
Expenses: | ' |

' Gross Claims Paid 3% 7245514746 5499,951,595

' Claims Ceded 35 (1169383962)  (221478521)
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities (1] [590,283,129) . 915402511

| Change in Contract Lisbities Ceded to Relnsurars l:l-.j_-__ IIIE.EDEI-,S_ES_]T ugﬁ,éE 13_’:'.}_
Net Claims Paid ' | 5,360,244,147  5,697,534,048
Other Direct Expenies 37 593,649,543 | 218,897,703

- Commission Expenses 38 3.032,164,054 | 2,579,290,096

' Service Fees 33 109,927,800 82,002,213
Employes Banefits Expenses 40 329,530,198 137,300,103
Depreciatian and Amortization Expenses a1 11,716,139 | 5493241

-lmpﬂin'nenr. Losses ‘ a7 | - = - !

| Other Expenses | a5 ] 56,704,200 ,r IU'EJHI.HE.

| Finance Cost a4 23,980,023 | 13,612,110

Total Expanses | | 9517974193 8,851,980,430
Net Profit/{Loss) Far The Year Before Share of Net Profits of Associates 2,138,219,157 | 604,939,208

- Accountad for Using Equity Method and Tax

| Inéome Tax Expensa | #5 | 655,337,972 | 203,860,401
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of Associates | 1483881184 401,078,808
Accounted for Using Equity Method

- Share of Net Profit l:rf ﬁ-s.iuti.a*tn's accounted using Equity Method ‘ L - !

' Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year - ‘ | 1,483,881,194 401,078,808

' Earning Per Share s | ‘

| Basip EPS ' ‘ 1274 4,01

| Diluted EPS ' i 12.74 | a0

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements,
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Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited
Thapalhali,Kathmandu
Statement of Comprehensive Income
Far The Year Ended 32 Ashadh, 2079
(For The Year Ended 16th July, 2022)

Fig. in NPR
Particulars  32Ashadh 2079 31 Ashadh 2078
| Met Prosfit) (Loss) Far ThE '!"Ear { 1,483,881,194 | 401.13?3:305
_-Dt.hartﬂmpr&hﬂnsive Inceme . - I ]
- a} ltems that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss !
Changes In Fair Valise of FVOC] Debt Instruments _ -
Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Falr Value - -
I EEP:uange- differencies an translation af Fn;lg; D;mr:mun | - ]
Share of ather comprehensive Income of asﬁuciata& accaunted for using the equity N i
method
Incoma Tax Relating ta Above tems | - :
Reclassified to Profit or Loss .
b} Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss |
[ Ehanges |r| fﬁrr valueof FVOC! Eguity Instrurnents | l[l-t-'lEEElI_ﬂD]l | 3?‘5,9?1[!33
Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Inmngible Assets - | 26,358 895
Eemeasurement al Pust—bmplwment Eeneﬂt Obligations 826,062 i 2,192,157
Share of other mmpr-el:m_r'l.‘.-n;u-a income: nf assumtes-amumnd for using the equ[ty e - 1
method |
' Income Tax Relating to Above items 45,722,607 | (118,105,696)
Total Other Comprehensive income For the Year, Net of Tax | (98,420,531)  285415,390
 Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax . 1,385,060,664 686,495,198

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited
Thapathali,Kathmandu
Statement of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended 32 Ashadh, 2079
(For The Year Ended 16th July, 2022)

Fig. Iin NPR
 Particulars | 32Ashadh 2079 | 31 Ashadh 2078
Cash Flow From Operating Actvities: |
- Eashﬂﬂ-_ﬁema_ TG =
_ Gross Premium Recelved 11.408,652,043 | 9505986830
Commission Received 16,629,463 26,928,883
' Claim Recovery Recelved from Reinsurers 1,189,383,952 | 221,478,521
- Healised Fnl‘algn E:thanga Jn:nrriu mher ﬂtan nn Cash and Cash Equ]valents AE,895. 770 | 996,0[!1
 Others {to be specified) - '
Other Incomes 150,020,495 | 141,325,327
. Cash Paid ,i
Grass Claims Paid (7,245514,746) |  1(5499,951,505)
_ Relnsurance Premiur Paid (1,344650.213) | (575,124,589)
 Commission Paid (3,032,164,054) | (2,579,290,096)
Service Fees Paid (109,927,890) (92,902,213)
LEJ"I'I[&II.‘J'.FIH BEHEI‘RS'Ej\nghM'EMd {241,099,4965) ;15]?11?,391‘].
 Other Expenses Paid (423,118,365) | (160,702,698]
. Others (o be specified) z
Income Tax Paid o {280,665,453) {1s_n,u52.ns'51
* Net Cash Flow Fram Operating Activities [1] 106,540,517 637,574,940
- _EIIS.F'I_FID‘W Fr_thnuEi;ring'Actiuit—'las i -
Acquisitions of Intanglble Assets (186,450} (100,000)
: Prqq_:_ﬁqi From Sale n!f Intangihle Asgets
ﬂcuuasmnm of ln\mtrnent Properties
: Proceeds From Sale of Investment Progerties - -
I -Iil;enml Income ﬁec&lwﬂ : - -
Acquisitions of Property, Plant & Equipment {22,371,148) (913,128)
Procesds From Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment -
; Paﬁﬂ;n;t”fu.r ﬁi:ﬁuis-iﬁnn D‘f-ﬂuiﬂ-‘iiﬂh';l.ﬂi;ﬁf Inu-esrrnent in Subsidianes {
Investmant in As:sm:iates - -
_Ret&mtﬁfmm Saleof investments in Subsidianes -
' Receipts from. Sale of Investments In Associates . - -
_- ;IJH'!;IEIS-E l:-l’f:-El:iu.lt‘j InsErurments _ 11_q_sé.4._é_ft_! {I_ElE,EEEB?]
Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments | - =
. Purchase of af Mutual Funds { B
' Procesds from Sele of Mutual Funds _ - -
. Purchase nf Preference Shares - -
,_ Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares 5 .
Purchase of Debentures (180,410,000 (264,286,000)
 Proceeds from Sale of Debentures 3 5
; Purchase of Eﬁnds- { -
£ Proceeds front Sale.of Bofids | .

Mol st Clompuny L, (Wopal s Eigleh Annugl Report (FY 2021/22)
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SRR 32 Ashadh 2079 | 31 Ashadh 2078

' Investments in Deposits (2,044,064,589) | (890,000,000)
. Maturity of Depasits _ = =
- Prnmu_dsfrmnﬁnance Lease | . , .
| Loariz and Racelables Bald 1,152 579 | (1,802,453)
I Procesds from Loans and Receivables | - ]
| Interest Income Received { 1,532,320,257 | 1.313,245,817
Dividend Received I 2,541,505 4,392,430
' Others (to be specified) | - s
 Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2] | (689561,386)  (177,756,730)

: Cash Flow From Financing Activities

 Interest Paid | (20,379,288) (13,612,110]
Proceeds from borrowings ' : 300,000,000
Repayment of borrowings = =

 Payment of Finance Lease - -

Proceeds From lssue of Share Capital - |
 Share Issuance Cost Paid _ (6,716,422) | [450,000)
' Dividend Paid ~ (250,000,000) '

Dividend Distribution Tax Pald : : -
| Othess (to be specified) _ ] :
_ Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities (3] | l7ress7i0) 285,937,890
' Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents |142+3] | (860,116,578) 745,756,100

Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period ! 1,143,811,415 398,055,328
| Effect of Exchanze Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents R .
| Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period | wageasy Lusnas

Components of Cash & Cash Eguivalents
 Cash In Hand I :
| Cheques n Hand - 1

“Term Deposit with Barks (with initial maturity upto 3 months) | - -
R S ) | heie

The accompanying:notes form an integral part of these Financial Statemants.
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Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited
Thapathali,Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 32 Ashadh, 2079 (16th luly, 2022)

1. General Information

Nepal Re-lnsurance Company Limited (herein after referred to as the 'Company') was
incorporated on 21st Kartik 2071 (7th Nov 2014) and operated as re-insurance company after
obtaining license on 4th Poush 2072 (19th December 2015) under the Insurance Act 2049,
The registered office of the Company is located at LS Building, Ward No. 11, Thapathali, Kathmandu
Nepal, The Company's shares are listed on Nepal Stock Exchange (date of listing 28th Jestha 2077 (10th
June 2020}).

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 17th Baisakh
2080 (30th April 2023)

2. Basis of Preparation

(A) Statement of Compliance
The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards (NFRS) issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB), as per the provisions of The
MNepal Chartered Accountants Act, 1997. These confirm, in material respect, to NFRS as issued by the
Nepal Accounting Standards Board. The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis. The term NFRS, includes all the standards and the related interpretations which are consistently
used.

(B) Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets &
Liabilities which have been measured at Fair Value amount:
i. Certain Financial Assets & Liahilities which are required to be measured at fair value
il. Defined Employee Benefits
iil. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined sing actuarial valuation for
Liability Adequacy Test (LAT),

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods & services.
Fair value s the price that would be recelved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technigue.

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measuremeants are categorized into Level 1, or
2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the
significance of the inputs to the Fair Value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e Level 1- Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement date;

s Level 2 - Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Leve| 1, that are ohservable for
the Asset or Liability, either directly or indirectly; and

s Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.

(C) Use of Estimates
The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make
estimates, judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the
reported balances of Assets & Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date
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of the Financial Statements and the reported amounts of Income & Expenses for the years presented.
Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
ar ongoing basis, Changes in estimates are reflected In the Financial Statements in the peried in which
changes are made and, if material, thejr effects are disclosed in the Notes to the financial statements.

{(d) Functional and Presentation Currency
These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company's functional
currency. All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except
where indicated otherwise.

(e) Going Concern
The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered
a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of
profitability, cash flows and capital resources while assessing the going concern hasis. Furthermaore,
Board is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company's ability
to continue as a going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it.

(f) Changes in Accounting Policies
Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the
Company in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an
accounting policy only if the change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results in the financial
statements providing reliable and more relevant information about the effects of transactions; other
events or conditions on the entity’s financial position, financial performance, or cash flows,

(g) Carve-outs
No carve-outs have been used in preparing the financial statements.

3. Significant Accounting Policies
This note provides a list of the significant policies adopted in the preparation of these Financial
Statements,
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
i) Recognition
Freehold land is carried at revalued amount and other items of property, plant and
equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation
when, it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Company and it can be used for more than one year and the cost can be measured reliably.
Subsequent casts are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying
amount of any companent accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All
other repalrs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which
they are incurred.
il) Revaluation

After recognition as an asset, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured reliably, have
been carried at revalued amount at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses, Valuations are being performed to
ensure that the fair value of a revalued asset does not materially differ from its carrying amount
as at the reporting date. Valuation of the land and bulldings are undertaken by professionally
qualified valuers. "An increase in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation
reserve. However, the increase Is recognised in profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a

o e feden (wa Joes el G wanlen ave R s ("50
= Engtthy Bavianl Repisrk (FY 202 7/22Y) Nigub Rllisdiines Caniginmg Uil (Shepal ) e



revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognised in profit and loss. A decrease in the
carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognised in profit or loss. However, the decrease
is recognised in other camprehensive income to the extent of any credit balance existing In the
revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

Additionally, accumulated depraciation as at the revaluation date s eliminated against the gross
carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset.
Upon disposal, any revaluation reserve relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred
directly to retained earnings.

Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation
based on the asset's original cost is transferred to retained earnings.

iil) Depreciation
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment other than Freehaold Land L.e. the Company's
Freehold Building, Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on "Straight Line
Method (SLM)" based an Useful Life estimated by technical expert of the managament.
The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Resldual Values are reviewed at the
Reporting date and the effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective
basis.

Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on SLM is categorised as stated below:

List of Asset Categories "Useful Life
(In Years) for SLM"
Land Not Applicable
Buildings
- Compound Wall 15
Leasehold Improvement Earlier of Lease Period or 5 years

Furniture B Fixtures
- Furniture and Fixtures-Wooden
- Furniture & fixtures- Steel, Aluminum
- Dthers

Computers and IT Equipments

Office Equipment

Vehicles
- Car, Jeep, Bus, Motorcycle 10
- Tricycle, Cycle & others 5

LN W ~i WU o~

iv) Derecognition
An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future
Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and Is recognized
in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

v) Impairment

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount
by which the Asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the
estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that
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reflects current market assessments of the time value of maeney and risk specific to the assets.
Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end
of each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the carrying amount of the asset is increased
50 as not to exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had there been no
impairment loss.

vi) Capital Wark-In-Progress
These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of bulldings,
major plant and machinery and system development which are to be capitalized, Capital Work in
Progress would be transferred to the relevant asset when it is available for use. Capital Work in
Progress Is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

(b) Intangible Assets
i) Recognition
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on inital recognition at cost.
Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and any accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles;
excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the related expenditure
is reflected in statement of profit or less in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future
economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is
expensed as incurred.

ii) Amortization

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An
intangible asset shall be reparded as having an indefinite wuseful life when, based
onn an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is no foreseeable limit to the
period over which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for the entity

Amortisation is recognised in income statement on straight line method over the estimated
useful life of the intangible assets from the date that it is available for use since this most closely
reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the
asset. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite
useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end, Changes in the expected useful life
ar the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are
considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as
changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on [ntangible assets with finite lives is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM is categorised as stated below:

List-of Asset Categorias "Useful Life{ln Years) for SLM"
Softwares 5

lLicences Licence Period

Website 10

iii) Derecognition
An Intangible Asset is derecognised when ne Future Econamic Benefits are expectad to arise from
the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in
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the Statement of Profit or Loss.
iv) Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible
Assets may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is
estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. An impairment loss Is recognised in the
Statement of Profit or Loss to the extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use.
Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discountad to their present value using
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of mongy and risk
specific to the assets.

{c) Investment Properties

Cost Model:

Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciaiton or both, is classified as
investment property. Investment properties are measured initizlly at cost, including related
transaction cost. It |s subsequently carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Subsequent
expenditure is capitalised to the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost can
be measured reliably, All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost, however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful
lives as mentioned above." Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been
disposed of, or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future
economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of
an investment property are recognised in thie statement of profit or loss in the year of retiremeant
or disposal.

Transfers ‘are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a
transfer from Investment property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair
value at the date of change in use. If PPE becomes an investment property, the Company accounts
for such property in accordance with the policy stated under PPE up to the date of change in
use.

{d) Cash & Cash Equivalent
For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flows, Cash & Cash Equivalents includes
Cash In Hand, Bank Balances and short term deposits with a maturity of three months or less.

{e) Financial Assets
i) Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Campany determines the classification of
its Financial Assets at initial recognition. When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are
measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Assets not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisation of the Financial Asset. Transaction costs
of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are expensed in the Statement of
Profit or Loss.

ii) Subsequent Measurement
a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)
A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business mode| whose objective
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is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the
Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and Interest on the principal amount outstanding. Interest incame in these financial assets is
measured using effective interest rate method.

b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A Financial Asset s measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective
is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financlal Assets and the
contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments af principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. These financial assets
are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of other comprehensive income.

c) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
A Financial Asset which |s not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL, These
financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of profit or loss.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive
cash flows from the Financial Asset. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company
evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the
Financial Asset. In such cases, the Financial Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset, the Financial
Asset is not derecognized. Where the Company retains control of the Financial Asset, the Asset is
continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing Involvement in the Financial Asset.

iv) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is
deemed to be impaired if, there is objective evidence of impairment a5 a result of one or more
events that has occurred since the initial recognition of the asset {(an Incurred 'loss event') and
that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the
group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated, Evidence of impairment may include
indications that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is experiencing significant financial
difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will
enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults,

Expected Credit Loss for Impairment of Financial Assets is applicable after implementation of
NFRS S

In accordance with NFRS 9 “Financial Instrument”, the Company uses 'Expected Credit Loss' (ECL)
Muodel, for evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value
through Profit or Loss (FVTPL).

Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:
The 12-manths Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from those default
events on the Financial Instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or
Full Lifetime Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from all possible default
events over the life of the Financial Instrument)

For other assets, the Company uses 12 months Expected Credit Losses to provide for impairment
loss where there is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk
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Full Lifetime ECL is used.

(f) Financial Liabilities

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Liabilites are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of
its Financial Liabllities at initial recognition.

All Financial Liabilities are recognized Initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities
not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the
Financial Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement

After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the Effective Interest Method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of
Financial Position, the carrying amounts approximate Fair value due to shoert maturity of these
instruments:

iii} De-Recognition

A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or madification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

(g) Offsetting Financial Instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amountis reported in the Statement of Financial
Position where there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settie the liability simultaneously. The
legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable jn the
normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the group or
the counterparty.

(h) Reinsurance Assets
Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the
amount which are recoverable from the reinsurer. These assets are created for the resinsurer's
share of insurance contract liabilities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred
after the initial recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not recelve all amounts
due to it under the terms of the contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the
amount that the company will receive from the re-insurer. If 3 reinsurance assel |s Impaired, the
company reduces the carrying amount accordingly and is recognized in statement of profit or
loss.

{i) Share Capital
Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they
do not meet the definition of a Financial Liahility or Financial Asset,
{j) Reserves and Funds
i) Share Premium: If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount
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other than share capital such amount is transferred to share premium. The amount in share
premium is allowed for distribution of bonus shares.

i) Insurance Fund: The Company has allocated insurance fund for the amount which is 50% of
the net profit every year as per Regulator's Directive,

iii) Catastrophe Reserves: Tha Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which
Is 10% of the distributable profit for the year as per Regulator’s Directive.

v] Fair Value Reserves: The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve egual to the
amount of Fair Value Gain recognized in statement of other comprehensive income as per
regulator's directive.

v)  Regulatory Reserves: Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued
by Insurance Board.

vi)  Actuarial Reserves: Reseserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit
obligation resuting from, experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the
previous actuarial assumptions and what has actually occurred); and the effects of changes
in actuarial assumptions.

vii) Cashflow Hedge Reserves: |s the exposure ta variabllity in cash flows that is attributable to a
particular risk associated with all ora component of a recognized asset or liability or a highly
probable forecast transaction, and could affect profit or loss, Reserve represent effective
portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognized in other comprehensive
income.

viil) Revaluation Reserves: Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant &
equipments & intangible assets, other than the reversal of earlier revalaution losses charged
to profit or loss.

ix) Other Reserves: Reserve other than above reserves, for e.g. deferred tax reserve, others (to
be specified)

{k) Insurance Contract Liabilities
i) Provision for unearned premiums
Uneamed premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year
but relating to the unexpired term of coverage. Change in reserve for unearned insurance
premium represents the net portian of the gross written premium transferred to the unearned
premium reserve during the year to cover the unexpired period of the polices.

ii)  Outstanding claims provisions
Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ulfimate cost of all claims incurred
but not settled at the statement of financial position date, whether reported or not, together
with related claims handling costs:

iii}  Provision for Claim Incurred but not Reported (IBNR)
Significant delays are experienced in the notification and settlement of certain types of claims,
the ultimate cost of which cannot be knownwith certainty at the statement of financial pesition
date. The liability is calculated at the reporting date using a range of standard actuarial claim
projection technigues, hased on empirical data and current assumptions that may include a
margin for adverse deviation.

Liability adequacy

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and 3 liability adequacy test is
performed to determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred
acquisition costs over unearned premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future
contractual cash flows after taking account of the investment return expected to arise on assets
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relating to the relevant non-life insurance technical provisions. If these estimates show that the
carrying amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is recognized in the
statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability."

(I) Employee Benefits
i) Short Term Obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled
wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related
service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and
are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled, The liabilities
are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the Statement of Financial Positian.

ii) Post - Employment Benefits

- Defined Contribution Plan

The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per
local regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have
been paid. The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contribution
are recognized as Employee Benefit Expense when they are due.

- Defined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plan , the cost of providing benefits Is determined using the Projected Unit
Credit Method, with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position.
Actuarial Gains & Losses are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in
which they occur. Past service cost is recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are
already vested and otherwise is amortized on a Straight Line Basis over the average period until
the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit abligation recognized in the Statement of
Financial Position represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for
unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset
resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available
refunds and reductions in future contributions to the plan,

iii) Long Term Employee Benefits
The liakilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expectad to be settled wholly within 12 months
after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment
has been computed using Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at the present value of
expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end
of the year using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The benefits are discounted using the market
yields at the end of the year that have terms approximating to the terms of assumptions.

iv) Termination

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the
normal retirement date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these
benefits. The Company recognises terminafion benefits at the earlier of the following dates:
a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those henefits; and
b) when the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and
involves the payment of termination benefits.

The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept
the offer In case of voluntary retirement scheme."
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{m) Revenue Recognition

1) Gross Earned Premiums

Grass earned premiums comprise the total written insurance premiums receivable far the whale
period of cover provided by contracts entered into during the reporting period, They are recognised
on the date the contract is incepted, Premiums include any adjustments arising in the reporting
period for reinsurance premiums receivable in respect of business written in prior accounting
periods. Rebates that form part of the premium rate, such as no-claim rebates, are deducted from
the gross premium; others are recognised as an expense.
i) Unearned Premium Reserves

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in @ year that relate to periods
of risk after the reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a daily pro rata basis, The
proportion attributable to subsequent periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums.

iil) Ceded Premium

Ceded premlum comprise the total premiums payable against risk tranferred to reinsurer.
Premiums include any adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance
contracts incepting in prior accounting periods.

Ceded premiums and reinsurer's shares of claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss
have been presented as negative items within premiums and net claims, respectively, because this
Is consistent with how the business is managed.

iv) Commission Income
Commission Income is recognised on accrual basis. If the income is for future periods, then they
are deferred and recognised over those future periods,

v) Investment Income

Interest income Is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated
by using the EIR method. Fees and commissions that are an integral part of the effective
yield of the financial asset are recognised as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.
Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment |s established.

vi) Net Realised Gains and Losses

Net realised gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses
an financial assets and properties, Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as
the difference between net sales proceeds and the original or amortised cost and are recorded on
occurrence of the sale transaction.

(n) Product Classification

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted
significant insurance risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate
the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely
affects the policyholders. As a general guideline, the Company determines whether
it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with benefits payable if
the insured event did not occur Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk,
The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:

i) Fire/Property Portfolio - Fire insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying
out contracts of insurance, otherwise than incidental to some other class of insurance business
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against loss or damage to property due to fire, explosion, storm and other occurrences
customarily included among the risks insured against in the fire/porperty insurance business

i) Motor Portfolio - Motor insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out
contracts of insurance against loss of, or damage to, or arising out of or in connection with
the use of, motor vehicles, inclusive of third party risks but exclusive of transit risks,

lii} Marine Portfolio - Marine insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying
put contracts of insurance against loss of consignment of goods during transit.

iv)  Engineering Portfolio - Engineering insurance business means the insurance that provides
economic safeguard to the risks faced by the ongoing construction project, installation
project, and machines and equipment in project operation,

v) Micro Partfolio - Micro Insurance protects against loss of or damage to crops or livestock. It
has great potential to provide value to low-income farmers and their communities, both by
protecting farmers when shocks occur and by encouraging greater investment in crops.

vi)  Aviation Portfalio - Aviation Insurance provides coverage for hull losses as well as liability for
passenger injuries, environmental and third-party damage caused by aircraft accidents.

vil) Agriculture (Cattle and Crop) Portfolio - Cattle and Crop Insurance provides insurance against
loss of or damange to Cattle and crops.,

viii) Miscellaneous Portfelio - All the insurance business which deesn't fall in above categories
fall under miscellaneous insurance business, Group Personal Accidents, Medical Insurances,
Professional Indemnity Insurance etc. fall under this categary of business.

xi)  Excess of Loss (Whole Account) Portfolio - Excess of loss reinsurance Is a type of reinsurance
in which the reinsurer indemnifies or compensates the ceding company for losses that exceed
a specified limit. Excess of loss reinsurance is a form of non-proportional reinsurance which
covers whole account of partfolio.

%) Life Insurance Portfolio - Insurance business ather than non life business fall under this
category.

(o) Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable te the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such Hme as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All ather borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period In which they
are incurred.

{p) Cash Flow Statement _
Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash
payments are disclosed as cash flows,
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(q) Leases
The Lease is accounted for using the NFRS 16, Lease, where the leased aseet is shown in the
similar category of the assets, where it would have been, if the assets were owned by the
Company. The Right of Use (ROU) asset is created by discounting the lease payments using the
company's borrowing rate. The assets is depreciated over the lease period using the SLM basis of
depreciation.

(r} Income Taxes
Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.

i) Current Tax

Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses
relate. Provision for Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income
after considering tax allowances, deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the
applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws.

ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets &
Liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred tax Assets & Liabilities
are recognized for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of
Assets & Liabilities and their carrying amount in Financial Statements, except when the Deferred
Income Tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill, an Asset or Liability in a transaction that
is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable Profits or Loss at the time
of the transaction.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it Is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible Temporary differences and the carry forward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized. Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized
for all taxable Temporary differences. The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at
each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred Tax Asset to be ublized.

(s) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

(i) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.
Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period.
The discount rate to determine the present value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense.
Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books as a matter of abundant precaution
and conservative approach based on management's best estimate. However, Management
balieves that chances of these matters going against the company are remote and there will not
e any probable cash outflow.

{ii) Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events due to occurrence or non-occurrence of ane ar more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms
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of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.
Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of
resources are provided for.

(iii) Contingent Assets
Contingent assets where it |s probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are
not recognized but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

(t) Foreign Currency Transactions
The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the
Company's Functional Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions
in currencies other than the Company's Functional Currency i.e. Foreign Currencies are recognized
at the rates of exchange prevalling at the dates of the transactions.

(u) Earnings Per Share
Basic Earning per share Is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company
by the Weighted Average Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year.

For diluted earning per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted
to assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares,

{v) Operating Segment
Operating Segments are reported in a3 manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to
the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, "Operating Segment.

Company's Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income
& Expenses which are not identifiable to any business segment. Company's Asset & Liabilities are
considered as part of un-allocable Assets & Liabilities which are not identifiable to any business,
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Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited
Thapalhali,Kathmandu
Nates to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 32 Ashadh, 2079
(For The Year Ended 16th July, 2022)

4. Intaqgihle Assets Fig. in NPR

Particulars Softwares Licenses be Speéiﬂe d Total
_ Gross can}r‘mg amaunt )

As at 31 Ashad 2078 2,183,450 2,183,450

Additions

Acguisition 186,450 186,450

Internal development :

Business combination(to be ] |
_ specified)

Disposals - -
 Revaluation - =
- Balance as at 3_2_Asi_'r_an_:f, 2079 2,369,900 | 2,369,900

Accumulated amortization and impair- |
Lment
, As at 31 Ashad 2078 1,126_3,3?2 1,263,872

Additions 411,392 | 411,392

Disposals - -
~ Impairment losses - -
 Impairment reversal : =

Balance as at 32 Ashad 2079 1,675,263 | 1,675,263
~ Net carrying amount

Net Balance as at 31 Ashad, 2078 919,578 919,578

Net Balance as at 32 Ashad, 2079 694,637 694,637
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6. Investment Properties Fig. in NPR
Particulars | Land Building Total

Gross carrying amount _ _ .

As at 31 Ashadh, 2078 = £ ' =
- Additions | - _ |

D:spusals | - _ - | =
 Transfer/ adjustments _ - _ - -

Balance as at 32 Ashadh, 2079 _ : _ - .

| Depreciation and impairment _ | .
L s BLIL Aach, 2048 - - -
Deprecationoarge L - N -

Disposals | - | - | .
~ Impairment losses _ - _ - | -
_ Impairment reversal - - ;
 Transfer/ adjustments | 2 . = 2
~ Balance as at 32 Ashadh, 2079 ! - 1 = . =

Net Carrying Amount _
Balance as at 31 Ashadh, 2078 | - - i =
 Balance as at 32 Ashadh, 2079 ‘ - _ - | .

- Capital work-in-progress as at 31 Ashadh, 2078 | - _ - -
Additions _ = _ - -
Capitalisation | - | : | :
Disposals _ - _ ~ -. :

_ Impairment losses _ - _ .

- Impairment reversal _ - _ s | -
Capital work-in-progress as at 32 Ashadh, 2079 _ - _ = | E
Net carrying amount |

- Net Balance as at 31 Ash_adh, 2078 _ = _ s | A

Net Balance as at 32 Ashadh, 2079 | - _ - _ -
(i) Amounts recognised in statement of profit or loss for investment properties ~ Fig.in NPR
Parﬁtul&rs 2078-79 | 2077-78

Rental meome - -
_ DarEct operating expenses fmm property that generated rental income = =
Direct operating expenses fmm property that didn t geaerate:i renta! Income | - -

Pmﬁt from investment properties bafnm depra clatmn - -

Depreciation charge . x
Profit from investment properties = =

() Contractual abligations; Refer note no, 54 For disclosure of contractual obligations reiating to Investment properties,
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(iii} There are no restrictions on the realisability of investment properties or proceeds of é[lsnasal ~ Fig.in NPR
- Particulars  2078-79  2077-78
. Land |~ =
 Building E -

Profit from investment properties . -

7. Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) _ Fig. in NPR
Particulars . 2078-79 2077-78
_Intangible Assets 54,837 52,507
~ Property, Plant and Equipment [55,185,898) | (47,270,271)
Financial assets at FVPTL = -
_ Financial assets at FVTOC] | (49166530)|  (95136,956).
- Provision for Leave Encashment _ 1,351,126 1,038,950
Defined benefit plans (Gratuity) . 1,404,865 1,325,950
Impairment Loss on Financial Assets = 116,692
_Impairment Loss on Other Assets -| 21,191
Tax losses | -
Others _ :
_ Emp_lc:-j,_ree Bonus Provision _ 28,779,808 54,430,285
Net Insurance Contract Liabilities . 127,905,361 53.363.,432
Provision for Commission Expenses 30,772,409 21,447,503
[Lease Uabity  eemasa| -
Total | 94,554,463 (10,610,717)
Movements in deferred tax assets/ (liablities) _ Fig. in NPR
 Particulars | 2078-79 | 207778 1
 As at 31 Ashadh, 2078 — | (10,610,717 | 24,309,708
(Charged)/Credited to Statement of Profit or Loss _ 59,442,572 84,185,271
{Charged)/Credited to Other Comprehensive Income 45,722,607 {119,105,696)
 As at 32 Ashadh 2079 | 94,554,463 | (10,610,717)
8 . Investments in Subsidiaries Fig. in NPR
' Particulars 207879 | 2077718

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries | - -
investment in Unquoted Susidiaries |- | -
Less: Impairment Losses [ = | -

_Total = =
Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries . Fig. in NPR
2078-79 2077-78
Particulars | I
Cost | Cost  FairValue

tiinesSharesef Lo Rs: Fachof oo, Lid = |

v Shates of .....Rs. Eachaf ... Lrd. = = =

Total
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Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries - Fig. in NPR

2078-79 _ 2077-78
Particula
i Cost ol Cost | Fair Value
‘ Value
llllllllll " Shar'es Gfiill-l Hﬁt Eﬂth Uf (TILLTt] Lml - [ = 1 o= | o
eeeereeees Shares of ... Rs. Eachof ....... Ltd. | - |- |- | -
Total - | = - [i=
Information Relating to Subsidiaries . Fig. in NPR
| Percentage of Ownership
Particul B !
_ - TR | 207879 2077-78
.'::.':::::'_'_Ehgrgii gf.:f.'.'.' RE' EE_I:h E!f i Ltd = 4 =
Dl . Sharesof ... Rs. Eachof..... Ltd. | = | =
........... Shares of ... Rs. Each of ...... Ltd. [- -
........... Shares of ..... Rs. Each of ....... Ltd. | - -
9. Investments in Associates ~ Fig. in NPR
 Particulars - 2078-79 | 2077-78
_ Investment in Quoted Susidiaries I= -
Investment in Unqu_nted'ﬁUsit_iiariEs = ! -
- Less: Impairment Losses |= | =
Total |= | =
Investment in Quoted Associates Fig. in NPR
| 2078-79 . 207778
Particulars Fair (or) Equity Fair | (or) Equity
| | valve | Mmethod  ©% value | Method
L Shoresof ... Rs. | Eachiof..... Ltd. | - - - | - - -
........... Shares of ..... Rs.' Eachof....... Ltd. | = | = - - | = |l:s
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earller - - - - - =
Years
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current X = = . - -
Year . | . , |
 Total i= - = == -
Investment in Unquoted Associates Fig. in NPR
| 2078-79 _ ~ 2077-78
Particulars Fair  (or) Equity Fair | (or) Equity
_ Enst. Value . Method | fost Value  Method
........... Shares of ... Rs. Eachof....td. |- - = = - -
........... Shares of ..... Rs. Eachof ... Ltd, | - - - - - -

_ Add: Share of Pi_'n_ﬁt or Loss for Ear_[_iar Years l
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current '
Year _ . | |
Total BEE : B -

I
¥
|
L]
i
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Information Relating to Associates

Fig. in NPR

 Particulars - 2078-79
. Name
. Place of Business

2077-78 207879  2077-78

2078-79 2077-78

An:cdunti ng Method
- % of Ownership
~ Current Assets

1) Cash and Cash Eguivalents
. H) Other Assets
_ Non-Current Assets

LCurrent Liabilities
i) Financial Liabilities
ii) Other Liabilities

Non-Current Liabllities
. Income
_ Net Profit or Loss

Other (ﬁnmprehenslve Income
Total Comprehensive Income
- Company's share of profits

_ Met Profit or Loss
. Other Comprehensive Income

10. Investments Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2078-79 . 2077-78
_ Investments measured at Amortised Cost ‘
i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - -
_ii) Investment in Debentures = _ 1,741,163,000 | 1,560,753,000
iil) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Gavernment/ NRB/ Guaranteed by 300,000,000 300,000,000
| Nepal Government) |
 iv) Fixed Deposit of “A" Class Financial Institutions 14,450,489,589  13,085,000,000
 ¥) Fixed Deposit of Infrastructure Banis = -
_ 'urI]_ Fl!xg_ﬁ I'_.‘Ie_p_r.fsi_ts _|‘n "E' _C_Iass Fina_l_ncial Ir_us_tit_uti_ur_ls .‘_L_,dﬁi‘_,ﬁ_ﬁ.ﬂﬂﬂ | S_GE,DD_D_.DEIU_
vii) Fixed Deposits in “C" Class Financial Institutions - 70,637
viil) Others (to be specified) - -
- Less: Impairment Losses - 70,637
- Investments measured at FVTOC!
i) Investment in Equity Instruments
 Investment in equity instrument(quoted) 376,663,038 | 521,275,409
~ Investment in equity instrument{unguoted) 997,895,000 997,895,000
i} Investment in Mutual Funds 830,711 22,644,000

it} Investment in Debentures
~ iv) Others (to be Specified)
Invastments measured at FVTPL
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I} Investment in Equity Instruments ! _
Investment in equity instrument {quoted) - -
i) Investment in Mutual Funds - | -

_iil) Others (to be Specified) _ = -
Total 19,350,616,338 17,292,567,409
a) Details of Impairment Losses Fig. in NPR

 Particulars - | | 2078-79 | 2077-78
Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - -
L Iwgs_'tn;ient n b_ehentums - . . - l -
 Investment in Bonds {_Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) | - | .
Fixed Depositof “A" Class Financial Institutions . - -
Fixed Deposit of Nepal Infrastructure Bank | = -
_ Fixed Deposits in “B" Class Financial Institutions | =
- Fixed Deposits In “C" Class F_‘_Lna_r_jlr_:ial Institutions | - | 70,637
Others {to be specified) ! =
Total - | 70,637
_b} Invesh_nents having expected maturities less than 12 months: - B - Fig. in NPR
_ Particulars 2078-79 2077-78
_ Investment in Equity Instruments (Quated) | : “
Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted) - -
 Investment in Mutual Funds - -
Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions | - -
| Investmant in Debentures . B i 2 :
investment in Bands]Nepl goverment/NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) : -
_ Fixed Deposit with “A" Class Financial Institutions 12,780,000,000| 12,780,000,000
Fixed Deposit.of Nepal Infrastructure Bank - .
~ Fixed Deposits with “B" Class Financial Institutions 1,483,575,000 805,000,000
Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions 1 = -
_ Others (to be specified) -
Total 14,263,575,000 13,585,000,000
¢) Tha Company has earmarked investments amounting to NPR 15.05 Billlon (FY 2077-72 NPR 11.57 Billion) to Insurance
Board,
11. Loans Fig. in NPR
Particulars | 2078-79 | 201778

Loans measured at Amortised Cost
Loans to Associates | - .

~ Loan to Employees . 11,630,265 12,782,844
Others [to be Specified) | - -
~ Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total ' 11,630,265 12,782,844
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a) Expected recovery period within 12 months: Fig. in NPR

 Particulars | 2078-79 | 207778
. Loans to Associates ' il -
_ Loan to Employees | -| :
Others to be specified | - | -
(1.00) | l -
 Total | - | -
12. Reinsurance Assets Fig. in NPR
 Particulars 207879 2077-78
Reinsurance Assets against F
Uneamed Premiums 724,704,750 | 590,996,438
Provision for Premium Deficiency (892,633) {33,313,128)
" IBNR and IBNER Claim 94,165,127 | 194,892,503
 Outstanding Claims | 2,097,748,455 1,903,837,666
- Margin For Adverse Deviation f =
Less: Impairment Losses _ “| -
Total 2,915,725,699 2,656,413,879
13. Insurance Receivables Fig. in NPR
_ Particulars . 207879 2077-78
Receivable from Reinsurers 1,341,844,721 | 1,094,778,112
Receivable from Other Insurance Companies | 5,040,123,932 |  4,331,536,575
- Other Insurance Receivables (to be Specified) | = =
Deposit Retained by Cedants | - -
| Less: Impairment Losses | =| -
Total 6,381,968,713 5,426,370,687
a) Expected recovery period within 12 months: . Fig. in NPR
Particulars | 207879 | 2077-78
_ Receivable from Reinsurers . 1,341,844,721  1,094,774,112
- Receivable from Other Insurance Companies | 5,040,123,992 4,331,596,575
~ Deposit Retained by Cedants - - -
Other Insirance Receivables ito;be Specified) - .
Total 6,381,968,713 | 5,426,370,687
14, Other Assets . Fig. in NPR
 Particulars | 2078-79 | 2077-78
| Caphal Advalices | | -
Prepaid Expenses: 2,705,745 1,612,347
Claim Advance 120,168,278 |
Advance To Suppliers 8,078,843 -
Staff Advances 710,277 -
VAT Receivable - -
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_ Printing and Stationery Stock | - -
Stamp Stock | :
Deferred Expenses 53,059,310 58,308,510

- Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses . = =

- Deferred Agent Commission Expenses - -

- Finance Lease Receivable - -

 Others {to be specified) | | ,

_ Gold and Silver Coins 168,500 | 169,500
Other Advance 11,396,808 | 487,522
Advance tax and TDS Receivable not yet claimable under income tax 71,198,138 71,198,138

 Less: Impairment Losses | 71,198,138 71,198,138

' Total | 196,288,761 60,577,879

a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months: Fig. in NPR

 Particulars | 207879  2077-78

 Capital Advances ! |
Prepaid Expenses 2,705,745 1,612,347

" Claim Advance | 120,168,278 -

.- Advance To Suppliers | 8,078,843 -
Staff Advances 710,277 -

| VAT Receivable | = :
Printing and Stationery Stock ] =
Stamp Stock -] =

" Deferred .Expenses -] -

' Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses | .l -
Deferred Agent Commissian Expﬂnse; _ 4 -

" Finance Lease Receivable . - -
Others (to be specified) | '

Gold and Silver Cains 159*55-.3". 168,500
Other Advance 11,396,808 487,522
Total | 143,229,451 2,269,369

15. Other Financial Assets Fig. in NPR

 Particulars 207879 207778

_ Security Deposits | = -
Accrued Income | 181,542.520 195,532,054

~ Other Receivables _ = -
Other Depasits | 663,434 613,434

_ Sundry Debtors | -l T

_ Loss & Premium Reserve L 117,841462 54,445,097

~ Other (to be Specified) _ - -
Less: Impairment Losses - 388.975
Total _ 299,647,416 250,201,611
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a) Expected to be realized within 12 months: — Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78
* Security Deposits -1 =
 Accrued Income 181,542,520 195,532,054
| Other Receivables - -
Other Deposits 663,434 224,459
- Sundry Debtars ] -
Loss & Premium Reserve 117,441,462 54,445,097
Other (to be Specified) -1 -
' Total 299,647,416 250,201,611
16. Cash and Cash Equivalents _ | Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78
Cash In Hand ) .

Cheques in Hand -
Bank Balances | 1
. -I} Balance with “A" Class Financial Institutions 283,694,836 1,143,810,409
i) Balance with Infrastructure Banks | — R
ii) Balance with "B" Class Financial Institutions - 1,006

__iII] Eatance Wil‘h "C" Class Fmanr:ial Institutions - -

. Less: Impalrment Losses | -
Deposit with initial maturity upto 3 months - | -

Others (to be Specified) | = -
| Less: Impairment Losses : = .
Total 1 283,694,836 1,1#3,#11,415
17
(a) Share Capital Fig. In NPR
_ Particulars . 207879 2077-78
Ordinary Shares ' _
 Asat 1 Shrawan 2078 10,000,000,000 10,000,000,000
Additions during the year ,
i) Bonus Share lssue J 1,650,000,000 -
i) Share Issue ' - ‘
A« at 32 Achadlh 2675 | 11650000,006|  10,000,000,000

{:n nvertibile Preference Shares (Equity Component Only) . _

#ﬁat alﬁshadh 2078 | = 7

Additions dUrrng the year .' = =
Asat 32 Ashadh 2079 | - .

Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Companent Only)

As at 31 Ashadh, 2078 | -] :

Additions during the year | - _
' As at 32 Ashadh 2079 | -l )

Total | 11,650,000,000]  10,000,000,000
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(i) Ordinary Shares Fig. in NPR
| Particulars 2078-79 | 2077-78
Authorised Capital; |
- 150,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each E,uuu,um.mu_i 15,000,000,000
 Issued Capital: '
116,500,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each 11,650,000,000 10,000,000,000
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital: |
116,500,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each 11,650,000,000 10,000,000,000
Total 11,650,000,000 | 10,000,000,000
(ii) Preference Share Capital Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78
_ Authorised Capital:
' ueienes Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - =
«......Irredeemnable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each = =
Issued Capital:
-----.. CONvertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - } -
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -
_ Subscribed and Paid Up Capital;
e CONVertible Preference Shares of Rs. .., each - -
e drredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -
Total - -
Shareholding Structure of Share Capital Fig. in NPR
Number of Shares Percentage
it 207879 | 207778 | 207879 207778
Promoters | | |
Government of Nepal 51,305,494 | 44,039,051 44.04%  44.04%
Nepali Organized Institutions 46,554,506 | 39,960,949  39.96%  39.96%
Nepali Citizen = = 0% 0%
. Foreigner - | 0% 0%
- Others( to be specified) - | - | 0% 0%
_Total (A) 97,860,000 84,000,000 B4% 84%
Other than Promaters | | il
 General Public 18,640,000 16,000,000 16%  16%
Others (Details to be disclosed) - 0% | 0%
~ Total (8) 18,640,000 16,000,000 16% . 16%
Total 116,500,000 100,000,000 | 100% 100%

Details of shares held by shareholders holding 1% or more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company:

Number of Shares Percentage
rticul :
| e | 207879 | 2077-78 | 207879 207778
Government of Nepal | 51,305,494 44,039,051 | 44.04%  44.04%

Bishal Group Limited
_ Rastriya Beema Company Limitad
MNeco Insurance Limited

3,522,528| 3,023,629| 3.02%  3.02%
3,226525| 2,769,549 2.77%  2.77%

1,885,166 1,618,168 162%  1.62%

o sl gsuflan g il S arfie oA (N vaus @)
"}__ F Mgl Flapistanes Cinpuiny Lid |l R E.EIﬂh A dgl H'Epnﬂ :F-"lf =2H3 1723 =




Prudential Insurance Company Limited 1,885,166 1,618,168 162%  162%
United Insurance Company Limited 1,685,166 | 1,618,158 | 1.62% 1.62%
 Premier Insurance Company Limited 1,885,166 | 1,618,168 162%  162%
Lumbini General Insurance Cumpang I_Tmlted 1,885, 156 | 1,618,168 1.62% 1.62%

‘Nepal Insurance Company Limited 1,885,166 1618168 162%  1.62%
- Himalayan General Insurance Company Limited 1,885,166 1,618,168 1.62% 1.62%

Shikhar Insurance Company Limited 1,885,166 1,618,168 162%  162%

Prabhu Insurance Company Limited 1,885,166 1,618,168  1.62% 1,62%

IME General Insurance Company Limited 1,885,166 1618,168| 162%  162%

Sagarmatha Insurance Company Limited 1,885,166 i 1618168 1.62% 1.62%
- Everest Insurance Company Limited 1,885,166 1,618,168 1.62% 1.62%

Siddhartha Insurance Company Limited 1,885,166 | 1,618,168 1,62% 1.62%
" IME Ltd. 1,409,012 | 1,209,452 | 1.21%  1.21%

The Oriental Insurance Campany Limited 1,315,421 1,129,117 1.13% 1.13%

NLG Insurance Company Limited 1297974 1,114,141 111%  111%
(b) Share Application Money Pending Allotment Fig. in NPR
 Particulars | 207879 | 2077-78 '
 Share Application Money Pending Allotment | - | -

Total | - | -

{¢) Share Premium _ Fig. in NPR
Particulars | 207879 2077-78

' As at 31 Ashadh, 2078 142,169,930 | 142,169,930
Increase due to Issue of shares at premium - -
Decrease due Issue of bonus shares - -

- Transaction costs on issue of share (net of tax) (29,049,062) (22,332,640)
Others (to be Specified) - -
As at 32 Ashadh, 2079 i 113,120,868 119,837,250

(d) Insurance Fund

_ Particulars 2078-79 . 2077-78
As at 31 Ashadh, 2078 2,233,939,192 . 1,957,859,580

 Additions 786,981,803 276,079,612
Utilizations -

As at 32 Ashadh, 2079 3,020,920,995 | 2,233,939,192
(e) Catastrophe Reserves Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78

As at 31 Ashadh, 2078 | 93,947,454 580,454,522

Additions 91,818,155 | (486,507,068)

Utilizations - -
| As at 32 Ashadh, 2079 185,765,609 | 93,947,454
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{f) Retained Earnings Fig. in NPR

_ Particulars . 207879 = 2077-78
As at 31 Ashadh, 2078 | 2,475,758,580 | 1,959,048,304
Net Profitorless 1,483,881,194 401,078,808

 Items of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings (98,998,774} | 283,881,880
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations i 578,243 | 1,534,510
Transfer to reserves | |
Capital Reserves = =

_ Insurance Fund | (786,981,803) | {276,079,612)

_ Catastrophe Reserves , (91,818,185) 486,507,068
Regulatory Reserves ! - -
Fair Value Reserves | 144,969,200 (375,971,033)

_ Actuarial Reserves. | (826062) | (2,192,157)
Revaluation Reserves i -| (26,358,895)

~ Deferred Tax Reserves | (94,554,483)| 24,309,708

_ Compulsory Resetve Fund | -| E
Corporate Social Responsibility Fund | (17,051,634) |
Transfer of Depreciation on Revaluation of Property, Plant and ' - -
Equipment

Transfer on Disposal of Revalued Property, Plant and Equipment | - | -
Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI - | -
~ Transaction costs on issuance of share | - | -
_ Issuance of Bonus Shares {1,650,000,000) -
Dividend Paid . (250,000,000)
~ Dividend Distribution Tax | - | -
Dthers { to be specified) ' = -

As at 32 Ashadh, 2079 | 1,114,956,327 2,475,758,580

(g) Compulsory Reserve Fund Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78
As at 31 Ashadh, 2078 - -
Additions i

| Utilizations T
As at 32 Ashadh, 2079 | [

{h) Other Equity Fig. in NPR
Particulars | 2078-79 - 2077-78
Capital Reserves { - -

 Regulatory Reserves | 120,455,814 120,455,814
Fair Value Reserves 186,996,687 331,565,887

 Actuarial Reserves | 334199 2515934

~ Revaluation Reserves 149,489,320 145,489,320

 Cash Flow Hedge Reserves I -] -

- Other Reserves . .

~ Deferred Tax Reserve , 94,554,463 =
Corporate Social Responsibility Fund . 17,051,634 =
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Transfer from Insurance Pool 118,207,505 118,207,505
Total 690,097,419 722,634,461
18. Provisions Fig. in NPH

_ Particulars | 2078-79 2077-78
 Provisions for employee benefits _ _
i) Provision for Leave Encashment _ [345,25&] ~ {4B89,669)
il) Defined Pension Benefits (Gratuity) ' (1,632,108) (730,338)
iif) Termination Benefits. : :
iv) Other employee benefit obligation (to be Specified) . .
~ Provision for Bonus 366,610,821 278,244,817
- Provision for tax related legal cases = =
_ Provision for non-tax related }egal cases - -
_ Others (to be Specified) || |
Provision for Profit Cnmmlss[un 102,574,697 ?1 45'1 Ei}‘ﬁ
Total 467,204,146 345 51E 485
{a) Disclosure under NAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets" Fig. in NPR

Outstanding Claims Provision
L Margin For Acverse Deviation

3 303,099,619

Additions Reversed Unwinding
Description g:f;:;g During During ~ of - ;f:;
the Year the Year  Discount '
' Provision for tax related legal cases = | = | ~ - 1 =
Provision for non-tax legal cases = | - = | - -
Provision with expected payout within 12 months: Fig. in NPR
_ Particulars 2078-79 2077-78
Provisions for employee beneﬁts
- 1) Provision for Leave Encashment 350,203 321,073
i) Defined Pension Benefits (Specify the name) 578,839 285,796
it} Termination Benefits - -
~ iv) Other employee benefit obligation (to be Specified) 366,610,821 | 278,244,817
Provision for tax related legal cases - 2
Provision for non-tax related legal cases -
- Others (to be Specified) =/ -
' Total 367,539,863 278,851,686
19. Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2078-79 207778
| Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities .
- Unearped Premijums 6,931,514,787 5,536,546,652
- Premium Deficiency 12,184,685 -
 IBNR and |BNER 373,535,606 | 547,341,749

3,731,761,290

Total

10,620,334,697

9,815,649,691

o e feden (wa Joes el G wanlen ave R s ﬂ@
= Engtthy Bavianl Repisrk (FY 202 7/22Y) Nigub Rllisdiines Caniginmg Uil (Shepal ) e



LSYEEOTION | OV'STURIST | BREGEGYZY | OIY'SGZ606 | SO'UREYY | ZOLTERVT | STWOEOTSKY | 209WSTL | OLgeEdEel |pee'esdeist | nﬂ._..nnuw_.ﬁhﬂnnm
= - - - I uopEAa

SLIEADY 104 uiSiels)

GI9GE0E0EE | PSP TIDTL | SORTES'SE OEEOfETr | SO0'00sT THTILENL | LPBTETES 9gs0EIerT | OVI'RIVITLT swie|s Fupurising
SOYGES'ELE- | EEEDSSLE TR DGLRT PEEERE'ET ERT Oy BSTEA'E TTLZSTir | OBRSEQL SEGZER 56 DROGSZFOFT HINE pueyNE|
cESvETET | wi0'EEER ] s TI9'T6L'E i F 5 RaLiEiayag] Wniwsag
LREYTSTERD | BLLBOTTOVT | TEE'STSOTS JIZB09EVE. | LLOOTBTT | EERSLYE EST'ERL 199 | SETIESTH BERVLRAVG'T | WIEBL'OTT | slumwaly pauleaup)
[ BL0T UPRYSY ZE IR 5V

- o : Jeal

00HOYOS | TOUESEVI | S6SSELSOT | (1ze960'00r) | (SEL0T) | (WGUSTTE) |WEVGTZE | O/ESILES  derssTeR | (euoEnel | o hw
{panys

=sads aq 01) LiEyin

UONEIAS

BLIBADY 404 U [EIEEN]

{tea'tan'sezy) | (9az'zse'vet] | (BIP'TZvOL) | OPR'9S6GZ | THRVPIOT |- {Se0'BTOTED) | (Es2'sbB'vy) | LITLIE DY {Ers's8E'sLT) switel) Bpueising
[ept'onR'eLT) | 0L2TS6 {£1£'6RTE) (ere'or'tz) | 108296 | Eszhoet | (ero'vor'sl) | (£wl'TEL'E) (eevatz’?) (veagzezn) HINEI PUE ¥NE|
SRS ETET TLOTRER = - = TI9Z6LE = - - - AIUBIHE NS
SETEO6'VGET | E86'S9T'0LL | TEEGERTT | (EZCLLE'E0T) | (445'S59'52) | (9BLTETOR) | LEOLTEUVE | OUB'GWERTT | LIVOSO'SST | ERO'GTE'0C SWINiWa4 PAUIESN
=af

3u Bupnp sadueyd

TSGO'SING | GSTLVELS | GELOOTGTS | TEFUGEGOTT |00TYOVSD | PISOO'OT | ZBYORVSSET | Zorestss | uidemvsert |ssrievszse | O REE
uopmA3g

uﬂuwnﬁ 04 ulEien

OB TILTEL'E | OELTELSOE: | WET 201’07 OOO'OVE'ST PACOREST |- LEOEEE'SIS | DOZLGGETT LALETS4OT EHTESPZGLT swief) Buipueising
BULTVELLS | ED0'BRS'9E 60SBLE'TE ZRA TNy | ZHEVHT GER79Z'l | BEELSEOL LTr'mal'ar Tl e PIE'YSTESE HINGI PUE Y NE|
: = 3 * = = E - - = AJURIIYEQ Wun|WwBsd
259°0VS'aps’s | Sa TY0E9 | 000BLTTGE GEVCRS'ESO'L | pSOTTEYEY | GIO/OLVOT | OUT'PRELY | GOEUOZYES | ZLvBISHRTT | TEU'SE'G0T | swinjwalg pauseaun
BLOZ PEYSY TE 1€ 5%

wisag b e uopejay aniw Jupazuiduz aupew 1001 214 : .
[e10) -Ejl=asIN pueae) sigjmpled
241 341 von
HdN Ut 313 Al|igen 12es3u0) 3juelnsu) ssoup (e

Wil Hesninistanes Smpiy L |Hij! R Eighth Annugl Report (FY 20219223

Y FriE Ui (M abe

Bl cjasiflan wiiradl ity

o0




GLOT YPEYSY ZE

669'SZL'SIE'T |- PEP'108'9PT | GOE'TTLPET | GOL'LIV'ZT | TBL'GLY SBY'SLE'S09 | 0SS'OSYOTT | ¥S1'BZ6'Z0Z | LST'6S2'L69'T 18 Sy aJue{eq [E30L
- uofeisag

e - - - ~ - ~ - - .U__..H.u.ui.ﬂﬁ..._ Em..nE
SEY'Ebd 2607 poE'veR'a - . . 960'624°T2S | SEL0BT'OY | DEYBZL'AL | BOS'SIZZIST siuey Buipuelsing
LE1'581'v6 - 9208252 §29'v96't | NEO'ETE'T | Zov'Est TEFOPT'ZY | 0ZT90K'T TEL'688'SE | Zve'GaL'ay HANEHI PUE N
[ee9'z68) - 3 = = (ec9°z68) = = = - fauaiayag wniwaid
0SLTOL'vIL |- pOT'6RELET | vEo'spl'0eT |6L8'v0T'TT | Z52'S06 856°S0T°Z¢ | vE9'658'89 | EEL'GOESAT | 904 'E9T'HET SLnwaid palueaun
BA0E PEYSY-EE 1E 5%

Jeah ay)

0Z8'TIE'6ST |- EESHPTLYT bTv'zES'PTT | (0B9'8ST'0Z) | (WEO'TEG'ET) | SLL'LTL'09T |VES'BSB'E OTL'IB6S (Lsp'pza'str) | Buunp sadueyd o)
(p=y)

= _ - 2 = = 2 = e : ~aadg 3 03} YD
uopeAscg

i } , - - . - SRR 104 WiFiepy
B6HL'016'€6T (oz9'ves'os) |- - - GLT0BS'6PZ | 9pL'188'6 069'822°91 | (951'655'1E) SLUteD SupuEising
{aee'szd'oor) |- {zTe'esa‘s) (esz'6Ze'y) | B69'66S (595°p9) (two'set'e)  |(ogr'esza) | (239esr's) | (wbE'vS0'se) HANEI PUE YN
SEVOTPLE = = [00'995'8 | 9Z1'8vl'y (EE9'Z68) . = = - AJUSLEE Lniwssy)
CIE'g0L'EET |- Wy TIsoL gps'art’o0T | (vos'qus'se) | 9e'ELp’eT] | TRO9TE'YT | bEG'SET (epe'gss'st | (L1e'vre’e) SLUNIWSL] paLEaun
JeEal

2z Fulnp sasueg

BLOZ YpPEYSY TE

GLB'ETY989T | - 196'0L9°Z6T | OER'8LT'0T | GbP'OLS'ZE | STRQOT'PI | OTL'LVZ'SPE | 9T0'86S'90T | ¥EV'SYE'TOZ | VI9'ESO'EIS'T | 185y Iouejeg [0l
uo[EING

- - - - - - - - - LIBADY A0 UjHE
599’ E8'E0ET 066'219°25 - - IZ6BET'ZLT | OSOB0ETE |- SOL'0LLEFS'T swiepy Buipuesing
E0B'Z6R'vET SEE'TEL'S vRE'E6l'S. | ZRE'ELY £28'4TE ZLV'GIE'ST | 90E'S99°L BEE'ZL0'TE | OBT'LTSELT HANE PUE HNE|
(BeT'E1E’Ee) |- < (zoo'ses'8z) | (9zr'ReL'y) |- - = = E AIBIINET UNIWLEIY
BEF'966°065 ££9°948'99 S66°6PS'0E | ESTTTEOE | OU'SRG'RLEET |LTE'6RL'LS | 099'EC9'89 | 9E0'R9BNLT | £29'96W'SET SWINjWSsd pawsesun
BLOZ UPEVSY TE 1B 5Y

wiay | snosueppasy | 992 uoRE|AY ooIN | SuusauEug | supew 0101 aug ~
je1o) puz aned S4EfnagIed
20 24171 uoN

HdN Ul "3i4

$33ssy aduelnsuiay (q

Do

Y il e vewes sl o il ey Tl s

Eghith Anvianl Repiort (FY 2021/228) Wil Ralisiines Congig L (el &)




 Particulars _ _
Hgdee mable Prqferenn; SHares
L Irreﬁemah&a Curnulative Preference Sﬂares

Payable to Insured
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20. Insurance Payables _ Fig. in NPR
Particulars | 2078-79 2077-78
Payable to Reinsurers | 595,352,344 644 873,706
- Payable to Other Insurance Companies | ?55,U’EB,19«'4_‘ 678,735,975
Other Insurance Payable (to be Specified) I ' -
Total | | 1350420538 1323,609,681
Payable within 12 months: _ Fig. in NPR
L - Particulars 2078-79 ] 2077-78
- Payable to Reinsurers 595,352, 344 644,873,706
Payable to Other Insurance Companies 755,065,192 678735975
Other Insurance Payable (to be Specified) | |
Total | 1,350,420,538 1,323,609,681
21. Current Tax (Assets)/Liabilities (Net) Fig. in NPR
Particulars | 2078-79 | 2077-78
Income Tax Liabilities ‘ 730,122,150 288,045,672
Income Tax Assets ‘ (881,993 ¢55]—| (874,032,062)
Total (151,871,305) l (585,986,390)
22. Loans and Borrowings Fig. in NPR
 Particulars 2078-79 12077-78
- Bond
Debenture - -
Em_ Loan - Bank and Financial Institution - =
~ Bank Overdraft -
Others (to be Specified)
Short term loan 300,000,000 300,000,000
Total 300,000,000 | 300,000,000
Payabie within 12 months: Fig. in NPR
Particulars ~ 2078-79 | 2077-78
~ Bond = =
Debenture
Term Luan Bank and Financial Institution = =
Eafk_ﬂigrﬂmft - -
Others (to be Specified) 300,000,000 300,000,000
Total 300,000,000 300,000,000
23. Other Financial Liabilities Fig. in NPR
- 2078-79 - 2077-78



rLese Lipbility

=1

Sundry Creditors

- Retention and deposits

Short-tarm employee benefits payable
_ i) Salary Payable

72,492,402 |

-

52,155,040

il) Bonus Payable

i) Other employee benefit payable (to be Specified)
 Acerued on Subsidised Loan and facllities ta Employees
' Audit Fee Payable

Dividend payable

~ Others - Other Financial Liabilities

-
1
1
1
465,091 |

{
i
= |

535,709

Total

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

. Redeemable Preference Shares )
_Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares

73,557,201 |

2078-79

52,996,278

Fig, in NPR
2077-78

_ Fay_ra_bli_z to Ir_rsurt-;-d
_ Lease Liability
Sundry Creditors

72,492,402

52,155,040

~ Retention and deposits
Short-term employee benefits payable
1) salary Payable

| i) Bonus Payaiie
_ li1) Other employee benefit payable (to be Specified)
Accrued on Subsidised Loan and facilities to Employees
~ Audit Fee Payable

Dividend payable

Others - Other Financial Liabilities

469,091

595,709

Total

24. Other Liabilities
Particulars
TDS Payable
. VAT Payable
_ Dividend Payable

841,238

73,557,201

2078-79

136,493,766

52,996,278

Fig. in NPR
2077-78
148 721,180

- Deposit Premium
Deferred Commission Income
_ Insurance Service Fee Payable

136,259,357

104,138,650

~ Lease liabllity
 Beferred Income
 Others (to be specified)

28,794,948

Employee welfare fund

314,384,473

186,347,118

FET i oA W ees el Gl walflen ovau Rals 00
= Bighth Bayanl Repork (FY 2021/ 22Y i Rallisiines Snnginng Lid (el i)



National Level Welfare Fund 85,095,639 | 49,640,564
Payable to Employees (49,652) 163,649
Security Deposit 195,000 . 195,000
Total 701,173,530 489,206,161
Payable within 12 months: Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2078-79 | 2077-78
. TDS Payable 136,493,766 148,721,180
_ VAT Payable - -
Dividend Payable = =
. Deposit Premium | - -
Deferred Commission Income - | .
Insurance Service Fee Payable 136,259,357 104,138,650
_ Lease liability - -
- Deferred Income - -
Others (to be specified) |
Employee welfare fund 314,384,473 186,347,118
Investur_prrntectian fund 85,095,639 _ 49,640,564
Emplayee Payable {49,652) 163,649
Security Deposit 195,000 155,000
Total 272,753,123 252,859,831
25. Gross Earned Premium Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78

Gross Written Insurance Premiums
- Gross Change in Unearned Premiums

12,364,250,069  10,458,366,946
(1,394,968,135) (1,357,369,122)

Total 10,969,281,934 9,100,997,824
Portfolio-wise details of Gross Earned Premium Fig. in NPR
Gross Written Insurance ross Change in .
Pr&t::um: Uniarned menlums Gross Eamef FreIumS
Particulars | 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78 2078-719 2077-78
' Non-fife _ |
. Fire ﬁﬂ_gel'tg' | 2573576547 | 2159, ?55,331_ 206,910, ﬂ33 121,537,085 | 2366666465 2,038,215296
iotor - 3095.745,777 | 2,579,636, 943  258,056417 36,714071 | 2837693360 2542922872
- Marine | 557,743381 . 433 633,3?5 | 118346,870 | 173035447 435,396,511 - 260,652,928
Englneering 1323506307 827692231 247917037 22909865 | 1075609270 804,782,566
 Micro 16951665 20953573818 | (96291786) 58588445 113243451 15096793
- Aviation | 45652154 | 35,553,30& (25,655,577) . 20114886 | 71,307,731 76,848,422
 Cattleand Crop | 1699216431 | 2,107,170,878 {2{]3 977,223) 543673131 1803193655 __1.5_53_,;93'33
Miscellaneous 1,021,030,663 | ?BZ,B&DDCI | 119,386,332 26188218 901,634, 331 756,049,782
Excess of Loss ] i i i |
(Whole Account)
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Others [to be
specified)
Life

(Term
Others (to be

- specified)
Total

26, Premiums Ceded

Particulars

. Premiums Ceded To Reinsurers

| 3030305 | 1261685591

12364250070 10458366946

770,265,983 | 354608174

1394968135 1,357,369,122

Reinsurer Share of Change in Unearned Premiums

Total

Portfolio-wise detall of Premiums Ceq_!ed

Premiums Ceded To

. Reinsurers
Particulars | 2078-79 2077-78

- Non-life | ,

. Fire /Property | 277,019,073 290,997,245 |
Motor AILIOLY5E 1 SAL(36,002
Marine 59,868,722 56,773,875
Engineering 115,578,633

| 144,444,195

LM | 1813479 2775776
Aviation 22,217,362 83,318,617

. Cattle and Crop | ZSQ,E?B,DE‘EI 118,230,000
Miscellaneous | 274,957,389 133,753,266

- Excess of Loss (Whole Account)

Others (to be specified)
ue
Term

~ Others (to be specified)
Total

27. Net Premiums
~ Particulars

1371461070 1,168,145,684

| 2078-79

1260537162 907,077,417

10,969281,934  9,100,997,824

Fig. in NPR
2078-79 | 2077-78
1,371,461,070|  1,168,145,684
(133,708312)  (21,868,960)
1,237,752,758 1,146,276,724

Fig. in NPR

Reinsurers Share of Change in
Unearned Premiums
2078-79 i 2077-78
|

(7,214,917) 35,751,283.00

1_5-.553-3“3_1! 38,531,145.00
235,974 29,727,123.00
14,316,641 13,031,495,00

(12873,736) | 9,004,632.00
(25,806,504) | 11,119,120.00
100,196,686 | (136,026,108.00)

70,512,471 20,730,200.00

i

133,708,312 21,868,960.00

_ Fig. in NPR
| 2077-78

_ Gross Earned Premiums
Premiums Ceded
Total

wY il e n A Jewe sl Gl e oot e s

10,969,281,934 | 9,100,997,824
1,237,752,758 | 1,146,276,724
D731, 529,176 1,950, 721,100.
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Portfolio-wise detail of Pr_gmium Ceded to reinsu rer

Fig. in NPR

Gross Earned : .Premium's Ceded i Net Insurance Premium
Premiums . _ _ _
~ Particulars | 2078-79 | 2077-78  2078-79 2077-78  2078-79  2077-78
Norife | | | 1 |
Fire [Property | 2365666465 | 203821929 8420 255245962 LRV L7RSTIIU.
Motor 2837683360 L542022872 336721070 | 303204927 2500972200 239,717,946
Marine | 4393%S11| 260652928 GRS 27046752 379763763 233606176
Engineering | 1075,609,270 | 804,782,566 130,127554 | 102,547,138 945481716 702235428
~ Micro | 113,243,451! 150,946,793 147687215 18753344 98456,236 132,193,450
 Aviation 71307731 76848422 | 48023873 72199427 23283857  4,6489%
 Cattle and Crop | 1903103655 | 1563497747 | 150781380 | 254256108 | 1743412275 1309241639
Miscellaneous 01634331 | 756,049,782 2044028 113023066 697,189,403 | 643,026,715
Excess of Loss (Whale ‘ l - - - - -
Account) _ . _
 Others [to be Specified) - s - :
| Life | | | | | |
 Term 1260537162 | 907,077,417 - - 1260537,162 907,077,417
Others (to be Specified) | ' = - | =] = -
Total (10963281934 | 9100007824 127752758 LME2I6TM  97LSN1%6 7954721100
28. Other Direct Income Fig. in NPR
Particulars - 2078-79 - 2077-78
Portfolio Entry Income 34&,5&4.941 159,560,733
Other (tobe specified)
Excess of Loss (XOL) and other income (including royalty charges) - -
Other direct income 2_,{}35.90? | -
Total 342,540,856 159,560,733
Portfolio-wise detail of Other Direct Income Fig. in NPR

Fnrl:!nl_in Entry

| RoEER Others | Other Direct Income
Particulars | 207879 | 2077-78 | 2078-79 2077-78 | 207879  2077-78
~ Non-fife | | | | | _
Fire /Property 20602389 | 1406186 - | 206029896 134061816
_ Motor ; ' - - - -
Marine . = ' = = E = =
~ Engineering : ) - 1 1 B
Micro | - | - - | - - :
_gyiag'_fnn = = - z 3 =
 Cattle and Crop | = : - - -
- Miscellaneous : -‘Id,&EI,ﬁEdE - ﬂd,dﬁl,ﬁﬁdl =
Excess of Loss (Whole Account) | 25.458.917.45 =} - -| 25498,917

= - =1

Others - Unallocated
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. Life

|
|
-
-|

|
Term — - 2050008 208590708 :
Others (to be Specified) | = = | ={ -
Total 340504949 159,560,733 2,035,907 - 3454085 159,560,733
29. Commission Income Fig. in NPR
| Particulars 207879 207778
Reinsurance Commission Income 16,629,469 26,928,883
- Deferred Commission Income - -
- Profit Commission - -
_ Others [to be Specified) = N
Total 16,629,469 26,928,883
Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Income . Fig. in NPR
' Reinsurance Commission Drofit Conilssion Ottines
. Income . .
~ Particulars - 2078-79 | 2077-78 | 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
~ Non:life | | | |
Fire /Property | 4125800 -| - - - -
~ Motor | 4,637,883 485 | - = - =
Marine 82,079 = - - -
Engineering 1,733,557 | 2,380,243 - - - -
- Micro - - | - - - -
 Aviation 3,293,371 | 14,033,854 - - -
 Lattleand Crop | : =] - : - -
_ Miscellaneous | 2,756,780 10,514,301 - ~ - :
Excess of Loss | (Whole Account) - -
Others (to be Specified) - - . = - -
Life
Term - - - - -
_ Others (to be Specified) I — - : 2 -
Total | 16,629,469 | 26,928,883 - - - -
30. Investment income Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78
_Interest Income from Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Costs ‘ |
i) Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions | 1,259,283,531  1,079,804,681
 li) Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank - - -~
fil} Fixed Deposit with "B" Class Financial Institutions 125,291,214 125061603
- iv) Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial Instituions =| -
v) Debentures 124,785,977 92,212,235
- vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) | 8,970,000 | 8,970,000

vii} Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions _ - -

FET i oA W ees el Gl walflen ovau Rals 0@
= Bighth Bayanl Repork (FY 2021/ 22Y i Rallisiines Snnginng Lid (el i)




_vili) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Degosit | - =
ix) Policyholder Loan _ = -

) Agent Loan = -
~ xi} Employee Loan | = -
_ xii) Other Interest Income = -

- Financial Assets Measured at at FVTOC!

iJ Interest Income on Debentures , = -

ii) Dividend Income L 2,541, 5(}5 . 4,392,430

i) Other Interest income (to be speciﬁad} .| -
Financial Assets Measured at at FVTPL 1
i) Dividend Income - -
i) Other Interest Income (to be specified) :_ -
_ Renta| Income ! il -

- Others (to be specified)
Other miscellaneous income . = -
Total 1,520,872,227 1,311,040,94%
31. Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes : Fig. in NPR
I Particulars - 2078-79 | 2077-78

Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL |

i) Equity Instruments - -
i) Mutual Fund ) | = | -
iil) Others (to be specified) - | =
- Changes in Fair Value on Investment Prnpemes = !
Ehanges in Fair Value on Hadged Items in Fair Value Hedges |- | =
Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges = | =

* Gains/ {Losses) of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedge - -

Others (to be specified) - -
1 1
 Total - -
32. Net Realised Gains/ (Losses) = Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78

' Realised Gain on Derecognition of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL |

_ i) Equity Instruments - .
i) Mutual Fund | : B
iii} Others (to be specified) s =
Realised Gain on Derecognition of Financial Assets at Amortised Costs
' 1) Debentures I -
ii) Bonds - ”
iif) Others (to be specified) - =
' Total |- -

AU S st gsiflan maadit Miflds 3 ariie 1RGN voue W)
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33. Other Income Fig. in NPR

Particulars 2078-79 2077-78
Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Cost
i) Employee Loan _ 1,196,492 1,097,782
i) Bonds 2 -
 iii) Others (to be Specified) = =
Foreign Exchange Income 38,995,770 996,001

Interest Income from Finance Lease - -
Profit from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment - -
Amortization of Deferred Income _ 3 -
_ Stamp Income : :
- Portfolio Withdrawl Income [N_E_t} - -
Others (to be specified)

_ Others miscellaneous income 5429,363 | 2,573,890
Total 45,621,631 4,667,673
34, Gross Claims Paid . . Fig. in NPR

| Particulars . 207879 207778

_ Gross Claims Paid 7,205514746 5499951595
Total | 7,245,514,746 5,499,951,595
35. Claims Ceded Fig. in NPR

Particulars . 207879 | 2077-78

Claims Ceeded to |

Reinsurers 1,169,383,962 ; 221,478,521

| Others (to be s_per:iﬂenﬁj - | -

Total | 1,169,383,962 | 221478521

Portfolio-wise detail of Gross Claims Paid and Claims Ceded _ Fig. in NPR

Net Claims Paid before
Gross Claims Paid Claims Ceded Change in Contract
Liabilities

Particulars 2078-79 . 2077-78 | 2078-79 . 2077-78 2078-79 . 2077-78

~ Non-life | _ _ |

 Fire /Property 930,720,051 | 315,770,320 | 112195280 26,402,054 818523770 289,368,265

- Motor 2,105,115,51‘1] 1233039733 508727443 140758715 1506488079  1,002,281,018

 Marine | 258084163 108038531 3113785 339983 126946207 107,698,548

_ Engineering 749317657 251489266 35081902 26,201,003  7TI4235755 225288243
Micro 12,150,292 | 1,200,004346 - - 12,150,292 1,200,004,346
Aviation —| = | = =| = -

_ Cattle and Crop 1,239,355,937 | 1437,147,994 | 5,316,052 27,021,887 1234039884 1410126107
Miscellaneous 469,448,648 | 284,318,181 47653796 754,859 (7,084,148) 283,563,322
Excess of Loss (Whale - - = - - -
Account)
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Others [to be | = -] = - =
specified)

Life [ | |

Term 1481222476 | 670143224 - | - 1481222476 670,143,224
Others {tu be - - - - - -
specified) . _ . | _

Total 7,245514,746 | 5499,951,505 1168992430 221478521 6076522317 5278473074
36. Change in Contract Liabilities Fig. in NPR
 Particulars - 2078-79 2077-78

(a) Gross Change in Contract Liabilities
| Change in Contract Outstanding Claim _ [425{551.5?;}_' 974,252,669
' Change in Charge for IBNR and IBNER (173,806,143) | 132,588,530
] Change in Charge for Margin for Aduerse Deviation (MAD) -
. Changg in Charge for Provision fur Premium Deficiency 12,184,685 | (191,438,688)
Total Grass Change in Contract Liabilities (590,283,129} | 915402511
(k) Change in Reinsurance Assets
| Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Outstanding Claim Prwiswns 193,910,789 £79,719,398
~ Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on IBNR and IBNER (100,727,776} | 41,373,555
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Margin for Adverse - -
Deviation (MAD) | i
: Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Provision for Premium 32,470,495 | [224,751,818)
Deficiency _
Total Change in Reinsurance Assets - 125,603,508 | 496,341,137
Net Change in Contract Liabilities (715,886,637) | 419,061,374
- Gross Change in "El'iange in i :_Nt.it i-:hange in
Contract Liabilities  Reinsurance Assets. Contract Liabilities
Particulars 2078-79  2077-78  2078-79 2077-78 | 2078-79  2077-78
Nondife 3 | || S | | S —
 Fire / Praperty RBSTIATI) | LGGLSATI (BES)  SSUTERD)| [(1ADI078Y) 76,089,939
Maotor - 40,098,781 | ([111,898,317) 11541023 (13153 842.00) | 28,557,758 [53.?&4,5?5]
Marine (56578,000)  SOOI3877 3622560 [(SA6N)| (S8.200560) 7832214
Engineering (160722,693) (221, BEG,EHE} 206,411, 134 {#43,853,408.00) i (407,133,827) 222,266,903
Micro - 5,153,874 911,988 (957, ZES}I 108,437.00 | 6,111,172 803,551
Aviatien 3577642000 17,982 51!& 56478400 (4337u00) | (2070,182) 22317280
Lattle and Crop | 3§78,302 (43163 TSI (3795100 (2057401) (587,456)
Miscellaneous - [13, E&U,HE_] | 20,295,072 | (56,387,938) | 57,258,345.00 42,727,202 [36,963,273)
- Excess of Loss (Whole Account) . . =] - - -
~ Others (to be specified) - . . .
Life | | | . | _
Term | J125312822) 142628611 - [12.928280,00) i (125,312,922) 155,556,831
Others (to be speciﬁed} . - . = - .
Total (590,283,129) 915,402,511 125,603,508 = 496,341,137,00 . (715,886,637) 419,061,374
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37. Other Direct Expenses _ : Fig. in NPR
Particulars  2078-79 - 2077-78
Portfolio Withdrawal Expenses 416,497,230 | 113,781,637

_ Others (To be specified) - 1 ]

 Selection Discount and Experience Refund 55,096,041 10,296,787

. XOL premium expenses =] =
Service fees deducted by insurance companies 115,827,395 90,421,229
Other Direct Expenses 6,228,877 | 4,398,051
Total 593,649,543 218,897,703

Portfolio-wise detail of Other Direct Expenses Fig. in NPR

Paortfalio W_Ethdrawal Others

E Expenses :

 Particulars | 2078-73 | 2077-78 | 207879 | 2077-78

- Non-life | | :
Fire / Property | 372,920513 35,453,958 | - -
Motor . - - | - -
Marine | ~ - | - -

 Engineering 19510413 S| E :

Wiero | | i - :

- Aviation | =1 - - -
Cattle and Crop | = - | . -
Miscellaneous 43,381,613 78,327,679 - -
Excess of Loss (Whole Account) | - - =3 -

 Others - Unallocated | = - 102132767| 82,417,830
Life _ | l

 Term . - - | 75,019,546 22,575,984
Others (to be specified) . = - | = | -
Total il 416,497,230 . 113,781,637 177,152,313 104,993,814

38. Commission Expenses Fig. in NPR

Particulars 2078-79 2077-78

Commission Expenses on Reinsurance Accepted
Foreign Insurers 70,374,180 70,293,773
Domestic Insurers 2,882,543,383 | 2,403,025,018
Deferred Commission Expenses - -
Others [To be specified)
Brokerage Expenses 48,163,470 34,479,630
Dther Commission 31,083,021 71,491,676
Total 3,032,164,054 | 2,579,290,096
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Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Expenses

. Particulars
Non-life

. Fire / Property
Matar
Marine_
Engineering

- Micro

- Aviation

~ Cattle and Crop
Miscellaneous

Excess of Loss (Whole
Account)

L Othens = Unghoeated

_ _I._ife

- Term
Others (to be specified)
Total

3?. Emig FEE

Service Fees

Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees

Total

Portfolio-wise detail of Service Fees

Non-life
Fire / Property
- Motor
Marine
~ Engineering

Fig. in NPR
Coratan (REarers Domestic Insurers & Others (To be
&n . _ Others specified)

2078-79 | 2077-78 | 207879 | 2077-78 | 2078-79 | 2077-78

| 24,640,825 36,687,129 | 839,420,558 | 725,257,902 | -| :
| 103,423 - 1,030,458,558 | 854,263,211 - -

15,000,142 | 6,639,377 144,687,773 126,140,797 |

13,792,019 | 16,348,013 304,638,213 200,231,709 i 3
| - | -| 2,647,261 | 735,274.97 | - -
d - 13,561,944 471,631 ! -
|- - 274,131,048 293,997,486 al
16,837,771 | 4,145,886 244,479,887 | 181,851,807 - 71,491,676
- | 5,946,277.19 . : 15,53?,545i 13,724,280
=3 ?.’;?3@31’_@- 2 - 63,708,945 | 20,755,349
-| - 28,518,141 20,075,400 : -
| - | - - ~| - -
70,374,180 70,293,773 2,882,543,383 2,003,025018 79,246,491 105,971,305
Fig_‘ in NPR

Particulars 2078-79 207778
123,642,501 = 104,583,669

(13,714,611)  (11,681,457)
| Fig. in NPR

Servicefess: || RomsurerisShare | | o i Fass

 of Service Fees |
__2078-79  2077-78 2078-79 2077-78 2078-73  2077-78

25,735,765 21,597,564 2770191 2,909,972 | 22,965575 18,687,591
| 30,957,498 25,796,369 | 3,311,628 3,417,361 27,645,870 22,379,009
' 5,577,434 4,335,884 598,687 567,739 4,978,747 3,769,145
| 13,235,263 8,276,922 | 1444442 1155786 11,790,821 7121136

Micro
Aviation

169,517 2095352 18,135 277,580 151,382  1817,773

456,522 969,633 222174 833,186 234,348 136447

. Cattle and Crop
Miscellanaous

16,992,164 21,071,709 | 2,509,781 1,182,300 14292384 19,889,409
10,210,307 7,822,380 | 2,749,574 1,337,533 | 7,460,733 6,484,847

Excess of Loss (Whole Account) - | - - - | - -

Others (to be specified)
Life

| Term

20,308,031 12,616,856 = - 20,308,031 12,616,856

Bl Cakilan i R
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40. Employee Benefits Expenses : Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78
Salaries 25,939,852 | 18,572,556

~ Allowances ) 9,015,770 11,289,462

 Defined Benefit Plans |
i) Gratuity 1,054,886 1,601,134
i) Others - -
Defined Contribution Plans |
i} Provident Fund 2,297,434 1,656,146
ii) Others - -

_ Leave Encashments 961,841 -

- Termination Benefits -

~ Dashain Allowance 1,654,953 -

~ Training Expenses 1,813,740 348,209
Uniform Expenses 580,000 -
Medical Expenses 4,799,270 -

_ staff Insurance Expenses 3915488 3,984,164
Sta Ff Welfare = 981,963

' Bonus | 269,800,288 96,810,534

~ Others (To be specified) | ‘

Benefits on subsidised loans and facilities | 1,794,156 2,064,235

| Other expenses 5,805,119 .

 Wages ‘ 97,400 -
Total . 329,530,198 137,308,103

41, Depreciation & Amortization Expenses ~ Fig. in NPR

 Particulars 2078-79 207778
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment {Refer Note. 5) 11,304,747 | 5,082,923

- Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note. 6) = -

 Amortization of Intangible Assets (Refer Note. 4] | 411392 410319

Total | 11716139 5,493,201

42, Impairment Losses Fig. in NPR
Particulars | 2078-73  2077-78

~ Impairment Losses on PPE, Investment Properties and |Intangible Assets . |
i) Property, Plant and Equipment | = =
i) Investmenit Properties : - =
lif) intangible Assets | -1 2
. Impairment Losses on Financial Assets _
i) Investment | - §
_ i) Loans and Receivables | - -
_iil) Other Financial Assets I} - -
iv) Cash and Cash Equivalant _ a 1
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- V) Others { to be specified) ;! -
impairment Losses'on Dtner Assets

i) Reinsurance Assets l_ -
i} Insurance Recejvables | - -
iil) Lease Receivables | - -
iv) TDS Receivable not yet claimable under income tax - .
Total | -1 -
43. Other Expenses Fig. in NPR
~ Particulars | 2078-79 ___1!1?5-73 |
- Rent Expenses 5,081,502  B,387,709
Electricity and Water | 635357 .
Repair & Maintenance
i) Building L 0 -
i) Vehicle | 820588 526120
iil) Office Equipments 242051 86,168
- iv) Others 168,072 127,102
Telephone & Communication | 1,048363 739,216
Printing & Stationary | 670,482 373,391
~ Office Consumable Expenses | 454,190 831,139
| Traveiting Sepenses . .
i) Domestic 499848 277323
i) Foreign 1 1,670,544 ; -
Agent Training . =] -
Other Agent Expenses _ = -
_ Insurance Premium | 291,712 | 376,275
 Security Expenses ! nit -
Legal and Consulting Expenses 3023802 1,056,874
Newspapers, Books and Periadicals _ 273,351 167,868
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses . 995,693 954,308
Business Promotion | 5,846,946 : 352,192
Guest Entertainment 121,218 42956
_ Gift and Donations ! /250,000 2,200,000
- Board Meeting Fees and Expenses ! .
i) Meeting Allowances 1,267,650 | 1,173,621
il) Other Allowances | 358766 670,424
Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses 1 |
i) Meeting Allowance 4,383,322 2,170,400
1) Other Allowances 604239 390,820
_ Annual General Meeting Expenses ! 834,474 634,081
- Audit Related Expenses |
i) Statutary Audit _ 565,000 623,800
ii) Tax Audit 141,250 141,250
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 iil) Long Form Audit Report 56500 28,250

iv) Other Fees 508,500 :
, v'} Internal Audit _ 452,184 327,700

vi) Others ‘ 59,163 72,923
~ Bank Charges 840,771 595,277

Fee and Charges 19,225,148 231,852
_ Postage Charges | -
_ Foreign exchange losses = -
~ Dthers (to be specified) _ ,

Prior period expenses ‘ 273,267 | 66,238,320
~ Other expenses 2,233.335 15,813,574
_ Anniversary expenses _ 172,000 17,000
_ Transportation and Fuel Expenses 2,692,622 1,247,283

Total 56,762,200 106,941,216
44. Finance Cost Fig. in NPR

Particulars 2078-79 | 2077-78 |

‘ Unwinding of discount on Provisions - -
Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs - -
_ Interest Expenses - Bonds _ Al -

Interest Expenses - Debentures = -
Interest Expenses - Term Loans = =
Interest Expenses - Leases 3,600,736 i -

_ Interest expenses - Cwverdraft Loans | -

 Others (to be specified) | |

_ Short Term Loans 120,379,288 | 13,612,110
Total 23,980,023 13,612,110

45. Income Tax Expense

(a) Income Tax Expense Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78
Current Tax ‘ ‘

‘ i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year ‘ ?-14;-?81;!,544‘ 288,045,672

_ ii) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods ' - .

' Deferred Tax For The Year 1 1

- i} Originating and reversal of temporary differences | (59,442 ,572) ‘ (84,185,271)

- ii) Changes in tax rate - = -
' iil) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses | | -
- -iv:u Write-down or reversal 1 4| -

Incame Tax Expense | 555,33?,9?2.‘ 203,860,401
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{b) Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & the Accounting Profit B ~ Fig.in NPR
~ Particulars 2078-79 2077-78
_ Accounting Profit Before Tax | 2,139,219,167 | 604,939,208
_ Applicable Tax Rate 2960% | 30.00%
Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit 633,159,110 | 181,481,763
. Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose
i} Undistributed Bonus Disallowed (4,085,642 0
i) Non-Deductible Expenses 37,185,650 9,272,600
Jii) Depreciation Disallowed 1,797,473 (102,656)
iv) Foreign Exchange Movement | - -
Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction |
i} Deduction allowed for costs directly charged to equity | 2,014,927 135,000
i) Exemption of Dividend Income _ 762,452 | 1,317,728
iit) Unwinding Interest Income not taxable | 358,948 328,545
iv) Fair value changes | 9,582,003 (14,989,968)
_ Add: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods | - -
Add: Stock Divident Distribution declared from share premium _ - -
Income Tax Expense | 655,337,972 | 203,860,401
Effective Tax Rate 30.63% 33.70%

46, Employee Retirement Benefits
a) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans

For the year ended 32 Ashadh, 2072 (16 luly, 2022) the company has recognised an amount of NPR
2,297,434 (FY 2077-78 - NPR 1,656,146} as an expenses under the defined contribution plans In the

Statement of Profit or Loss.

b) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans

For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit

Credit Methad, with Actuarial Valuations being carried out.

c) Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss _ Fig. in NPR
: Gratuity Leave Encashment Liability
Particulars -
2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Current service cost 1,113,313 1,568,472 919,380 | 1,055,113
Past service cost = = = =
MNet interest cost |
a. Inmterest expense on defined benefit
obligation (DBO) 340,744 365,586 265,622 280,663
b. Interest (income) on plan assets (399,171)  {332,924) (316,227)|  (276,856)
c. Total net interest cost (58,427) 32,662 (50,605) 3,807
immediate recognition of {Gains)/Losses -
Other Long Term Benefits i i 93,066 | (1,701,858)
Defined benefit cost included in Statement :
of Prafit or Loss 1,054,886 1,601,134 961,841 (642,938)
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d) Remeasurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) Fig. in NPR
: Leave Encashment
Gratu :
Particulars _ A . Liability
| 2078-79 | 2077-78 | 2078-79 2077-78
- a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to demographic and (195,155) | (2,049,454) | - -
‘financial assumption changes in DBO . .
b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to experience an (500,259) 161,226 -
DBO | | |
. Return on plan assets (greater)) less than {13&,548:] (303,9249) | - -
discountrate L |
Total actuarial (gain)/ loss included in OCI (826,062) | (2,192,157) - -
) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income Fig. in NPR
Leave Encashment
Gratui Sael
Particulars Y Liability

Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss
Remeasurements effects recognised In OC
Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income

| 2078-79

2077-78 2078-73 | 2077-78

| 1,054,886 1,601,134

(826,062)

(2,192,157)

| 228,824 (591,023)

961,841 (642,938)

_9'?'4@‘_“_! (642,938)

f) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation Fig. in NPR

SR ‘ Gratuity Leave Encashment Liability
2078-79 2077-78 2078-79  2077-78

gle:i::; benefit obligation as at the beginning of ‘ 4,419,832 4,921,601 3,463,167 3,777,406

 Service cost | 1,113313| 1568472 919,380 1,055,113

Interest cost _ | 340,744 365,586 265,622 280,663
Benefit payments from plan assets l - =] = -
Benefit payments directly by employer | 1495593)| (547,598) (328,436)  (163.434)
ﬂu:tuariaF (gain)/ loss - financial/demographic (195,155) | (2.049.455) | (178.005) (1.701,573)

_assumptions . | i
A_ctuar]ai [_gain:u" Loss - experien_:e | (500,259) _151.225 362,025 214,992
Defined Benefit Obligation as at Year End 4,682,882 | 4,419,832 4,503,753 3,463,167

g) Change in Fair Value Of Plan Assets . . Fig. in NPR

. I Gratuity | Leave Encashment Liability

Partiviors 207879 | 207778 207873 207778
Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year | 5,150,171 4513318 3,852,836 3,460,702
Expected return on plan assets | 399,171 | 332,924 | 316,227 | 276,856
Employer contributions | 635,000 - 493,000 -
Participant contributions g < : =
Benefit payments from plan assets = £ =
Transfer in/ transfer out ; = = -

- Actuarial Eﬂil‘lf-' (loss) on plan-assets | 130,648 303,929 90,954 | 215278
Fair value of Plan Assets as at Year End | 6,314,990 5,150,171 4,853,017 3,952,836
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h) Net Defined Benefit Asset/(Liability) _ Fig. in NPR

Gratuity Leave Encashment Liability
Particulars - - !
_ ~ 2078-79 2077-78  2078-79 | 2077-78
Defined Benefit Obligation . 4,682,882 4921601 4,503,753 | 3,777,405
Fair Value of Plan Assets | 6,314,990 4513318  4,853,017| 3,460,702

Liability/ {hsseF} Recognised in Statement of (1,632,108) 408,283 (339,264) | 316,703
Financial Position : !

i) Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year Fig. in NPR

Particulars  Gratuity | Leave Encashment Liability
| 2078-73 | 2077-78 | 2078-79 | 2077-78

Expected company contributions for the next 1,366,387 | 1,054,886 | 1,299,638 1,058,320

year
j) Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position _ Fig. in NPR
_ Gratuity Leave Encashment Liability
Particulars i ! .
| 2078-79 | 2077-78  2078-79 | 2077-78
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at prior (730,339) 408,283 (489,669) 216,703
year end ; ; . i
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of ‘ 1,[]54,835‘ 1,601,134 561881 (642,938)
Profit or Loss . . _ .
Tatal remeasurements in_n:_l_l._.u;lg_d in OCI . [_EEE,DEI] . [_2_*_192,15551 _ = -
Acquisition/ divestment | - | -] = .
Direct benefits payments by Employer . (495,593) | (547,598) (328,436.00) | -
Employer contributions | (635,000) | -|| (493,000) _ (163,434)
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) | (1,632,108) (730,339)  (349,264)  (489,669)
k) Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income Fig. in NPR
Partictlre Gratuity  Leave Encashment Liability

207879 | 2077-78 207879 207778
Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of  (2,515,935) | (323,777) : ;

period | | |
Total remeasurements included in OC| | (826,082) | (2,192,158) | - | -
Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss (3,341,997) (2,515,935) ' - -
1) Current/Non - Current Liability Fig. in NPR
Gratuity Leave Encashment Liability
Particulars |

2078-79 | 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Current Liability = a -

Mon - Current Liability - ‘ - | -
Non - Current Asset (1,632,108) (730,339) 349,264  (489,669)
Total (1632,108) (730,339) 349,264  (489,669)
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m) Expected Future Benefit Payments Fig. in NPR

ratul I Leave Encashrnent Lial:rlll
[Eees sex ' 2078- ;‘; | 2077-78 207879 | 207778 "
| \Within 1 year 350,203 321,073 578,839 285,796
Between 1-2 years | 1,097,260 320,658 1,014,772 | 248,437
Between 2-5 years | 1,022,611 | 1,371,795 | BB7,419 | 1,059,719
_From 6 to 10 years and above | 3,334,155 3,334,903 8,607,613 7,330,101
Total 5,804, 129 5,348,429 | 11,088,643 8,924,053
n) Plan assets Fig. in NPR
- Gratuity | Leave Encashment Llahiliw
Particulars IW'E 79 ) Iﬂ?? 78 ZDTE-?B 2077- 78
[% Investedl__ _[_'_IE Inuested] I {% Inue.sted] {% lnue.stedj
Government Securities (Central and State) 0% ‘ 0% _ 0% . 0%
Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector I 0% 0% ‘ 0% ‘ 0%
bonds) i . .
Mutual Funds 0% 0% 0% 04
Deposits 0% 0% I 0% 0%
Cash and bank balances . 0% . 0% 0% . 0%
Retirement fund | o% | ow | om | o%
Uthers {t:;:. be SpECIﬁEd] 100% . 100% ' IUL‘I.‘?@ 0%
Total . 100% 100% | 100% | 0%
o) Sensitivity Analysis Fig. in NPR
o Vikiilars ' Gratuity 'Leave Encashment Liability

: _ - 207879 | 2077-78 207879 | 2077-78
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% 4,321,964 4,053,058 4,173,760 3,178,902
Increase in Discount Rate . ‘ ‘

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Dueto 1% | 5,104,733 4,850,381 4,888,893 3,796,262
| Decrease in Discount Rate

! I
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% 5,089,187 | 4,835,234 4,896,773 3,803,135
Increase in Salary Escalation Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% 4,329,814 4,059,437 4,162,004 3,168,884
Decrease in Salary Escalation Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% 4,795,702 ! 4,538,722 4,605,639 3,500,269
_ Increase in Attrition Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% 4,555,458 4,284,948 4,388,833 3,360,356
Decrease in Attrition Rate

p) Assumptions Fig. in NPR
Particulars | (1.00) | {1.00)
Discount Rate 8.5% 8.5%
Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels) ‘ 5% ‘ 5%

Attrmﬂn Rate (Em plovae Turncwer} 5% 5%
' Mortality rate during Employment | NALM 2009 | NALM 2009
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47. Insurance Risk

Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the randam nature
of claims, frequency and severity and the risk af change in the legal or economic conditions of Insurance
or reinsurance cover. This may result in the insurer having either received too little premium for the risks
it has agreed to underwrite and hence has not enough funds to invest and pay claims, or that claims are
in excess of those expected.

The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an
appropriate mix and spread of business between classes of business based on its overall strategy. This is
complemented by obhserving formalised risk management policies.

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:
a) Underwriting
b} Reinsurance
c) Claims Handling
d) Reserving
e) Concentration

a) Underwriting:

The Company's underwriting process is governed by the by the internal underwriting procedures. Some of
the actions undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:
(i} Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management
staff, including those attached to the distribution network.
{ii} Application of Four-Eye principle on underwriting process,
iii) Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to
evaluate risk prior to acceptance
{iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.
(v} Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the
adequacy of these covers

b} Reinsurance

The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the
reinsurer is in accordance with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks written
by the insurance companies. Recoveries from reinsurers on claims are based on the reinsurance made
in respect of each risk and is estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provisions
made for the loss. Although we mitigate our exposures through prudent reinsurance arrangements, the
obligation ta meet claims emanating from policy holders rests with the Company. Default of reinsurers
does not negate this obligation and in that respect the Company carries a cradit risk up to the extent ceded
to each reinsurer.

¢) Claims Handling:
Some of the actions undertaken to mitigate claims risks is detailed below:

i) Claims are assessed iImmediately.

ii) Assessments are carried out by in-house as well as independent assessors / loss adjustors warking
throughout.

iii} The service of a qualified independent actuary is obtained annually to assess the adeguacy of
reserves made in relation to Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) and

iv) Incurred But Not Enough Reported (IBNER) claims.

v] Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.
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vl) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the
adequacy of these covers

Sensitivities
The insurance claim liahilities are sensitive to the key assumptions as mentioned in the table below. The
following analysis is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all other
assumptions held canstant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit befare tax and profit
after tax. The correlation of assumptions will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims
liabilities, but to demonstrate the impact dueto changes in assumptions, assumptions had to be changed
on an individual basis.

: s : 207778
Charigesin Increzse/ — Ingreate/ | Inerease/  Increasef | Increasef Increase/ Inerease/
" Partieulars | Assunptions |Detrease) ( oe IDetreasa) - (Detrease] . (Decrease]  (Decrease)  [Decrease}-  (Decrease) -
on Gross Nat: Liabilit Profit Before | ProfitAfer on Gross on Net Profit Before  Profit After

! | Liabilites | L B | Emiliesd Lsies | oL
ﬂ":; A+ 10% 1096,328,153 { 973152918 | [373.150 514 !15&1.20?,0121 FEiTI0 | 541,321,274 {541,321 274) (Eae 8
Ultmate | _ i = f :
e 10% fl.ﬂﬂﬁ.m.mli (973,152,918} 973,162,018 | BI04 | ZEBERSHDT | (151.9RATL) 151,926,372 106,348 460

Previous year comparative data could not be pres.érrted because of its unavailability and the administrative
difficulties in acquiring the same

Claim Development Table
The following tables show the estimates of cumulative incurred claims, including both claims notified and
IBNR for each successive accident year at each reporting date, together with cumulative payments to date.

Gross Insurance Contract Outstanding C!;I’m Provision - Fig. in NPR
Year of incident '>PY4 |PY4 PY3|PY2 PY1 Current Year Total
At end of incident year 10,922,149,971 10,922,149,971

| One year later | | -
Two year later . -
Three year later | | =

Four year later

Morethan Four years z

Current estimate of
cumulative claims

At end of incident year | | | 7,245,514,746  7,245,514,746
One year later | _ -

- - - - - 10,922,149,971 10,922,149,971

Two year [ater | | | 2
Three year later
' Four year later ‘ - - . =
| Morethan Four years - - | -

Cumulative pavm&ntsmdm‘ S = < - - 7205514746 7,245,514,746

Gross insurance contract
outstanding claim provision

- - - - - 3,676,635,225  3,676,635,225
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Net Insurance Contract Outstanding Cla{!_n Provision

Year nf inélﬁe_nt
- At end of incident year

>PY4  PY4 PY3 PY2 PY1 CurrentYear

 Fig. in NPR

' Total

' One year later
Two year later
Three year later
Four year later
- Mare than Four years
Current estimate of
cumulative claims
(At end of incident year
One year later
'_ Two year later
Three year later

?,5ﬁn;352,42?i 7.560,852,427

|
|

- 7,560,852,427 ‘ 7.560,852,427
 6,076,130,784  6,076,130,784

Four year later
Maore than Four years

Cumulative payments to date |

Met insurance contract
outstanding claim provision

- 5,076,130,784 6,076,130,784

- 1,484,721,643

1,484,721,643

As per the data maintained with the company which is dependant upan the data recejved from various
insurance companias, there is no segregation available for the claims outstanding incurred in the past
and hence, due to difficulty and high administrative costs and time required, only the adove data have
been presented In the claim development table above,

d) Reserving

Insurance Contract Liabllities are created to cover this risk based on the actuarial valuation report.
The table below sets out the concentration of risk associated with above mentioned products. Risk as at
year end has been measured as insurance contract liabilities and disclosed as below:

Current Year Previous Year
Gross Gross Net
Particulars Insurance Reinsurance Ne;;ﬁ":::ce Insurance  Reinsurance | Insurance
Contract Assets Liabilities Contract Assets Contract
Liabilities Liabilities Liabilities
 Fire | 3,543,683,994 1697,250,157 1,846,424 837 3625491288 1,813,083614 | 1812407674
Motor 1793638870 207,928,154 1,585,710,716 1495483672 201,945,434 17293,538.238
Marine . 718,741,662 110,456,550 608,285,112 654,972,792 106,598,016 | 548,374,776
Engineering 1,452,630,826 £ﬂ5,9?5,_435| 846,655,341 1,365,436,482 345,247,710 | 1,020,188,772
Micro 14,892,702 175,781 14,716,921 106,030,614 14,106,815 91,923,789.0
Aviation | 44386265 12,417,763  31,968495 66,464,200 32576449 33887751
Cattle and 909,298,410 134,711,309 774,587,101 1,109,397,331 10,178,880 | 1,009,218451
Crop . _ _ | |
- Miscellaneous 624,936,329 146,801,494 478,134,835 519,200,733 132,676,961 386,523,772
 Life | ! i | .
Term. | 1,518,125,640 - 1,518,125,640 873,172,579 -| 873,172,579
Total | 10,620,334,697  2,915,725,699 7,704,608,998 9,815,649,691 2,556.413,3?9! 7,159,235,812
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e) Concentration

Claim can accumulate from various contracts from a single systemetic causes, sush as ratural
catastrophe or change in liability award levels, Further concentration can occurs with parts of the

risk accepted from different clients & countries. This accumulation can put company’s resources into
financial strain, Company closely monitor insurance contracts & country risks to maintain balance status
among geographical & portfolio wise business.

Geographical Concentration of the Business _ Fig. in NPR
. ' Gross Written Premium
il 07879 207778
_' Foreign: . |
India 417,008,482 517,214,756
Phillippines 62,206,038 42,472,349
Maldives . 37,694,277 67,948,661
Vietnam I 27,189,412 46,363,046
Bhutan | 57,403,785 925,523,954
- Papua New Guinea | 31,621,840 . 68,366,387
Kenya | 18,404,184 52,613,786
Central Africa . 2,166,458 -
Bangladesh . 25,262,784 | 70,965,454
Yemen | 22,375,007 40,148,944
Kuwait | 194,839 118,280
Togo | 2,857,671 ! E,860,397
Klaptonmniun of Comoros ‘ 1?.345,?32‘ 31,719,940
Mauritius . 145,004 | "
West Indies . 1,225,199 _ .
Malasiya | 7,441,566 -
Domestic | 11633747789 8588,050990
Total * 12,364,250,069 10,458,366,946

48. Fair Value Measurements

(i) Financial Instruments by Cateogory & Hierarchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial
Instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost
and for which Fair Values are disclosed in the Financial Statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company
has classified its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS,

Fig. in NPR
| 2078-79 | 2077-78

ki el TevipL PvOCI | Amortised Cost | FVTPL FVOCI | Amortised Cos
Investments | | , | | |

i) Investment in Equity | ‘ '

Instruments | | | I |
- Quoted A - | 376,683,038 | -| | s0275A09 | -
- Quoted 2] - | - - | |
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- Unguoted 2 | 997,885,000 -1 [ sorge500] -
ii) Investment in
' Mutual Funds
i) Investment in
Preference Shares of
Barik and Financial
Institutions
iv) Imvestment in
Debentures .
v} Investment |n Bonds
(Nepal Government/
NRB/ Guaranteed by
Nepal Government) | | | . . |
vi) Fixed Deposits | ‘ - | - | 1534,064,589 - - | 13,890,000,000
vil) Others (to be ' '
- specified) _ | _ _ _ |
Loans . | - | .l 11,630,265 | . - | 12,782,844
| Other Financial Assets | -| -|6,681,616,128 - - 5,676,572,297
Cash and Cash ' ' '
Equivalents . | _ . I |
Total Financial Assets | - 1375388748 24,952,168,819 - 1541814409 22,583,919,556
- Loans and Borrowings | - | - E‘DD.DDU,UE-D; - ~; -
Other Financial ' '
| Liabllities

Total Financial
Liabilities

—
i

830,711 - - 22,644,000 -

1,741,163,000 - - | 1,560,753,000

: - | 300,000,000 - - 300,000,000

- - 283,694,836 - - | 1,143,811.415

= = 1‘,42.3,9??,?39 = - 1;3%5135,959

1,376,605,959

- -11,723,977,739

Level 1: Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Cuoted Prices.

Leve! 2: Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using
valuation technigues which maximises the use of observable market data and rely as little as
possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to determine Fair Vialue of an
instrument are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2,

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is
included in Level 3,

There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year,

{if) Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value
a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer guotes for similar instruments
b} Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis

{iii) Valuation Process
The finance and accounts department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and
liabilities required for financial reporting purposes. Discussion
on valuation processes and results are held at least once in a year.
The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:
a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.
b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the
discounting Is matarial
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(iv) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost Fig. in NPR

2078-79 | 2077-78
Particulars Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

. Amount = Value Amount | Value
Investments _ i
i} Investrment in Preference Shares of Bank and - - - -
Financial Institutions , .

|ii) Investment jn Debentures  1L,741,163,000  1,741,163,000 1,555,-?53,@&: 1,560,753,000

i) Imvestment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ 300,000,000 300,000,000 300,000,000 | 300,000,000
NRB/ Guaranteed hv Nepal Government) . |

iv) Fixed Deposit | 15,334,064,589  15,934,064,589 | 13,890,000,000 | 13,890,000,000

v) Others (to be Specified) - - - | -
| Loans | | _

i) Loan to Associates | | | - -
i) Loan to Employees . 11,630,265 115‘5_'3'??':_?!55.,? 12,782,844 | 12,782,844

(i) Loan to Agent : | -| -
| iv) Loan to Policyholders 1 - -

- v) Others (to be Specified) | - -

| Other Financial Assets 6,681,616,128 - | 5,676,572.287 -

Total Financial Assets at Amortised Cost | 24,668,473,983 IT,E_EE,SS?.BH | 21,440,108,141 | 15,763,535,844
Other Financial Liabilfties | : |

‘ Borrowings | ! .

1] Bonds 1 - l' = | -
i) Debentures | . o - |

i) Terms loans- Bank and Financial Institution - 'L - =

| iv) Banks Overdrafts _ - - | - |
' v) Others - Short Term Loans . 300,000, Dﬂﬂ 300,000, ﬂ{}ﬂ | - -
| Other Financial Liabilities Il % 423,977,739 1 1,423,977, ?39 1,376,805,9 959 I - 1,376,605,959

Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost ~ 1,723,977,738 L?Ii EIT? 739 | | 1 376,605,958 1,376, Eﬂi,ﬂ’:iﬂ-

The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on
cash flows discounted using current discount rate.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values due
to their short-term nature.

49, Financial Risk Management
The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.

i) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their
payment obligations to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that
an insurer incurs a financial loss because 3 reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the relnsurance
contract.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company's exposure to credit risk:

a)] Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes
cridit risk for the Company, Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are
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reported to the Company's risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes
in the risk environment.

b) Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is
avoided by entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management
performs an assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy,
ascertaining sultable allowance for impairment.

c) The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where
apprapriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial lass from defaults.

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amurtis_ed Costs as at 32 Ashad 2079

Bl cjasiflan wiiradl ity

Financia| Institutions

I T A W vous )

7 Vil Mrnizanca Compury L0, {Nopsl ) Eighth Annidl Repart (FY 202 VT

_ Gross Expected Expected mnn%
Particulars Asset Group Carrying probability  Credit Afte
Amount of Default losses muisirlm
Credit Risk has Loss Investment in : ' i
not significantly  allowance | Debentures 1,741,163,000 | 0% -|3,741,163,000
increased since measured | |nyestment in Bonds 1 ' |
months | NRB/ Guaranteed by 300,000,000 Ge - 300,000,000
E“PF{HEd Nepal Government)
f’“d't Fixed Deposit of '
iiste “A" Class Financial 16,450,469,589 | 0% ‘ - 14,450,489,589.
rnsti_t_L_r_riEns_
Fixed Deposits in - _
“B" Class Financial 1483 575,000 | 0% - 1483575000
_ | Institutions
Credit Risk Has Loss MNA
significantly allowance 0 0% B .
increased and not  measured
credit im_pafn:-d at life-time
Credit Risk has expected | Fixed Deposits in
significantly credit "' €lass Financial . :
increased and losses Institutions il 100% 1 B
gredit impaired
Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at 31 Ashad 2078
Gross  Expected  Expected :;:’n"::f
Particulars Asset Group Carrying  probability Credit ke
Amount of Default Losses Provision
. Credit Risk has . Loss . Investment In Debentures 1,560,753,000 ufm: - | 1,560,753,000
not significantly.  allowance | |nvestment in SBonds |
increased since  measured | (Nepal Government/ NRB/
initial recognition  at 12 Goarantesd biyNepal 300,000,000 0% = 0000000
months Government)
expected | TP
; Fixed Depasit of “A" Class ; ci
::ﬂr:::; Financial Institutions St | e | AL
Fixed Deposits In “B" Class '
Financial Institutions R . L LA
Fixed Deposits in “C" Class 70,637 100% 70,637 )



Credit Risk has  Loss
significantly allowance

increased and not  measured NA . 0% - .
credit impaired at life-time
Credit Risk has ~ expected
significantl credit

sl losses NA - 0% - .
increased and .

cradit Im palru_d

Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision
Measured at life-time expected credit losses

Measured at |
particul 12 months Credit Risk has Cranib Rt Nas
cutars ed g 5 significantly
_prEctE significantly incressed increased and credit
credit losses  and not credit impaired lipived
Loss Allowance an 31 Ashad 2078 | I _
Changes in loss allowances
Write-offs = =1 =
Recoveries g .

' Loss Allowance on 32 Ashad 2079 -| Tl i

ii) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic
events there is also a liquidity risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out—flows
and expected reinsurance recoveries,

Maturity of Financial Liabilities:

The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based
on their Contractual Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.

2078-79 2077-78
Particulars :
< 1 Year > 1 Year < 1 Year = 1 Year
Loanis and Borrowings : 300,000,000 | - 300,000,000 -
Other Financial Liabilities . 1,423.977.739 - 1.376,605.959
Total Financial Liabilities | | - 1,676,605,959 z

iii) Market Risk

al) Foreign Currency Risk Exposure

COperation of the Company has exposed it to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions,
with respect to the USD. The risk is measured through a forecast of highly probable foreign currency cash
flows. The objective of the hedges is to minimise the volatility of the NPR cash flows of highly probable
forecast transactions.

The Company's exposure to fareign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in NPR, are
as follows:
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Particulars  NPRin respect ' NPRn respéctta
. tousp | usD
Investments _ - -
Loans _ - | =
Insurance Recelvables | 1341844721 1685783417
- Other Financial Assets { .|
Less; Derivative Assets | |
i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Sell Foreign Currency -1
lj) Fareign exehange option contracts - Sell Foreign Currency | -
Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Assets) 1,341,844,721 | 1,685,783,417
Insurance Payables _ 595,352,244 | 644 873,706
- Other Financial Liabilities - -
Less: Derivative Liabilities
i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Buy Foreign Currency = -
if) Foreign exchange option contracts - Buy Foreign Currency -] -
|
Net Exposure to Forelgn Currency Risk/ (Liabilities) 595,352,344 644,873,706

a2) Foreign Currency Risk - Sensitivity

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency
denominated financial instruments and the impact on the other components of equity arising from foreign
forward exchange contracts, foreign exchange option contracts designated as cash flow hedges

Impact on other

Bacticula | Impact on p@t after tax component of equity
2078-73 | 07778 207675 | 2077-78
| USD sensitivity | | .
NPR/ USD - Increases by 10% * 3,899,577 99,600 - -
NPR/ USD - Decreases by 10% * 13,899,577) 199,600} - -

* Holding all other variable constant
b1) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance
liabilities.

b2) Interest Rate Sensitivity

Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes In Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Leve| by
1% which is reasonably possible based on Management's Assessment would have the following effect on
the Profit After Tax,
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__Particulars  2078-79 | 2077-78
Interest Rate - Increase By 1%:* [ 15,183,307 13,090,975
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* | (15,183,307) [1‘109&9?5]

* Holding all other Variahle Constant
¢1) Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial Instrument will

fluctuate because of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or

currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial
instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from
investments held by the Company and classified in the statement of financial position as fair value through
OClL

c2) Sensitivity

The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Company's equity and
impact on OCI for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index had increased/
decreased by 1% with all other variables held constant, and that all the Company's equity instruments
moved in line with the index.

Particulars | 2078-79 207778
| Equity Index - Increase By 1%* | 13,753,887 15,418,144
 Equity Index - Decrease By 1%* | (13,753,887) (15,418,144)

* Other components of equity would increase/decrease as a result of gains/ (losses) on equity securities
classified as fair value through other comprehensive income.

50. Operation Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or
failed internal processes, peaple and systems or external events. When controls fail ta perform, operational
risks can cause damage to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial lass. The
Company cannot expect to eliminate all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework
and by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the Comipany is able to manage the risks. Controls
include effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation and reconciliation procedures, staff
education and assessment processes, including the use of internal audit. Business risks such as changes in
environment, technology and the Industry are manitored through the Company's strategic planning and
budgeting process.

51. Capital Management
The Company's obhjectives when managing Capital are to;
a) Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns
for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and
b} Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital,
In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends

paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new
shares.

Regulatory minimum paid up capital

Mon-Life insurance companies were required by the directive issued by Beema Samiti to attain a stipulated
minimum paid up capital of NPR 1 billlon by mid-July 2018. As on the reporting date, the company's paid
up capital is NPR 11.65 Billion.
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Dividend -

- Particulars | 2078-79 | 2077-78
(i) Dividends recognised , !
Final dividend for the year ended 31 Ashad 2078 of Nil/- (31 Ashad 2077 - = .
NPR 2.5/-) per fully paid share

- {Il} Diutdands not recugn[sad at the end ﬂf the repurl‘ing p&rmd

In addition to the above dividends, since the year ended, the directors haue
recommended the payment of a final cash dividend of NPR 0.25/- (inclusive
of taxes) per fully paid equity share (31 Ashad 2078 - NPR 0.2632/-}. This
proposed dividend is subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing
annual general meeting. The dividend of FY 2077-78 was also unpaid during
the year FY 2078-79 due ta late holding of AGM.

30,581,250 | 30,662,800

30,581,250 30,662,800
Apart from above, the directors have also recommended issue of bonus shares of 4.75 % of its paid up
capital (31 Ashad 2078 - 5%). This is also subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing annual
general meeting. The fast year disribution of bonus declared was still pending in FY 2078-79 due to late

holding of AGM.

52. Earnings Per Share (EPS)
a) Basic Earnings Per Share

OB s denflen ol Bifthds
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Particulars  2078-79 | 2077-78

Profit For the Year 1,483,881,194 401,078,808

Less: Dividend ¢ ‘E".EE%fE?‘EFE%EFW‘Es - g

m:ljusml:l prnﬁt attributable to ordmarn_.r share halders 1,483,B81,194 401,078,808
| Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Butstandlng During 1 lé.Eﬁﬁ,ﬁm lﬂﬂ.,ﬂb.ﬂ...ﬂﬂﬂ |

the Year For Basic Earning per Share

asic Earnings Per Share 12.74. 2.01
b) Diluted Earnings Per Share

Particulars 2078-79 | 2077-78

Adjusted profit attributable to ordinary share holders l,ﬂEE,EELlﬁfi 401,078,808

Add: Interest saving an Convertible Bonds -| -

Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share | 1,483,881,194 401,078,808

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Dutstandmg During the 116,500,000 ' 100,000,000

Year For Basic Earning per Share

Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share: |

i) Dilutive Shares - .

ii) Options - -

ii) Convertible Bonds - :

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the 116,500,000 100,000,000

Year for Diluted Earning Per Share .

Nominal Value of Equity Shares 100 | 100

Diluted Earnings Per Share 1274 4.01
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e) Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss _ Fig. in NPR

 Particulars 207879 207778

Segmental Profit 2,657,056,251 953,837,619

Less: Depreciation and Amortization |11,716139 | 5493241

Less: Non-cash expenses other than Depreciation and Amortization = E
| Less: Unallocable Corporate Expenditures | 386,292,398 244,250,319
- Add: Unallocable Dther income 45,621,631 | 4,667,673
' Less: Finance Cost E -

Less: Unallocable Other Direct Expenses 165,841,711 103,700,270
 Profit Before Tax 2,138,827,634 | 605,061,461
f) Reconciliation of Assets Fig. in NPR
 Particulars | 2078-79 | 2077-78 |
Segment Assets | 19,948,981,288
| | 22,266,342,037 |
Intangible Assets | 694,637 | 519,578

Property, Plant and Equipment | 600,858,900 | 557,074,287
Investment Properties = | <
Deferred Tax Assets 94554483 | -

Investments | - |-

Loans | 11,630,265 | 12,782,844

Current Tax Assets [Net) | 151,871,305 | 585,986,390
Other Assets | #.161,599,725 | 6,880,961,591
Total Assets | | 27,986,705,978
__g_} Reconciliation of liabilit_ies _ _ Fig. in NPR
 Particulars | 2078-79 | 2077-78
Segment Liabilities 110,920,334,697 | 10,115,649,691
Provisions | 467,204,146 | 348,516,485
Deferred Tax Liabilities | - | 10,610,716.81
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) i =
 Other Financial Liabilities | 1,423,977,739 | 1,376,605,959
| Other Liabilities | 701,173,530 | 489,206,161
Total Liahifities : | 12,340,589,014

54. Related Party Disclosure

(a) Identified Related Parties

Parent:

Government of Nepal is the principal shareholder of the company with around 44% of shareholding
and is the parent of the company, Government of Nepal exercises control over the company with its
representation of majority members in the board of directors (including the chairman) of the company.

Subsidiaries:
There are no subsidiaries of Nepal Re-insurance Company Limited.
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Associates
There are no associates of Nepal Re-insurance Company Limited.

Fellow Subsidiaries

There following are fellow subsidiaries of Nepal Re-insurance Company Limited where the Government
of Nepal exercises its contral.

Rastriva Beema Company Limited

Rastriya Beema Sansthan

Entities with significant influence over the entity
The following are the entities with siginificant influence over the entity:

_ Though holding only 1.62% & 1.11% of the shareholding of the
Shikhar Insurance Company Limited company by Shikhar Insurance & NLG Insuance Co, Limited re-
MLG Insurahce Co. Limited spectively, have significant influence in the company through

its representation in the board of directors of the company.

Key Management Personnel:
The following are the key management persannel of the company:

Name _ Positionheld

 Mr. Shankhar Kumar Raymajhee Chief Executive Officer

- Dr. Rabindra Ghimire Chairman
Mr. Dip Prakash Pandey Director
Mr. Navaraj Mudvari Director

| Mr. Madan Pokhrel Director
Mr. Sunil Ballav Pant Director

| Mr. Ishwori Prasad Aryal  Director

(b) I{gv Management Personnel Compensation: _ Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2078-79 | 2077-78
Short-term employee benefits 5,809,583 3,831,737
Post-employment benefits ‘ 582,262 305.546

Other long-term benefits _ - .
- Termination benefits _ - =

Total i 6,391,845 | 4,137,283
Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Fig. in NPR
Particulars - 2078-79 2077-78

- Annual salary and allowances , 5,809,583 3,831,737

Performance based allowances
i) Employee Bonus

i) Benefits as per prevailing provisions - -
iii) Incentives _ = | -
Insurance related benefits . _

i} Life Insurance . <] .

i) Accident Insurance -
i) Health Insurance (including family members) | d -
Total 5,809,583 3,831,737
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(c) Related Party Transactions: Fig. in NPR

¢ 5| 382 | 3§iE P
Particulars 2 =1 z = LE QS a9 Total
fond 2 27T Ecdw =8
"g - A E oo o e
o g w [T} E aj=i ﬁ -.E
Premium Earned
For The Year Ended 31 . - _
Ashadh 2079 (16 July 2022) | - i -152,355,&5' 687,068,099 | - 849,924,525
For The Year Ended 31

- = 151,092,303 | 530,640,184 | - 681,732,487

Ashadh 2078 (15 July 2021)

Commission Income
For The Year Ended 31

' Ashadh 2079 (16 July 2022)
For The Year Ended 31
Ashadh 2078 (15 July 2021)

Rental Income:

ForThe Year Ended 31 i
“Ashadh 2079 (16 July 2022) |

For The Year Ended 31 )
Ashadh 2078 {15 July 2021)

Interest Income
For The Year Ended 31 )
Ashadh 2079 (16 July 2022) |
For The Year Ended 31

Sale of Property, Plant &
(Equipment

For The Year Ended 31
Ashadh 2079 (16 July 2022)

For The Year Ended 31

Ashadh 2078 (15 July 2021)

Purchase of Property, Plant

- & Equipment
For The Year Ended 31

| Ashadh 2079 (16 July 2022) |
For The Year Ended 31

- Ashadh 2078 (15 July 2021)

Premium Paid_ |
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For The Year Ended 31
Ashadh 2079 (16 July 2022)

For The Year Ended 31
_ Ashadh 2078 (15 July 2021)

i Commission Expenses

For The Year Ended 31
Ashadh 2079 (16 July 2022)

For The Year Ended 31
Ashadh 2078 (15 July 2021

Dividend

For The Year Ended 31
Ashadh 2079 (16 July 2022)

For The Year Ended 31

Ashadh 2078 (15 July 2021) | -

Meeﬂng Fees
For The Year Ended 31

Ashadh 2079 (16 uly 2022) |

For The Year Ended 31

Ashadh 2078 (15 July 2021)

Allowances to Directors

i
75,420,384 503,622,951 -

52,882,306 185,724,064 | -

579,043,335

238,606,370

For The Year Ended 31
_Ashadh 2079 (16 July 2022)

~ = 1,162,090 | 1,162,090

For The Year Ended 31

- Ashadh 2078 (15 July 2021)

= - 1,339,821 | 1,335,821

Taxes, Levies and Regulatory .

Fees

For The Year Ended 31
' Ashadh 2079 (16 July 2022)

For The Year Ended 31
Ashadh 2078 (15 July 2021)

(d) Related Party Balances:
Particulars

Receivables including Rein-
surance Recelvables

For The Year Ended 31

Ashadh 2079 (16 July 2022)

Bl cjasiflan wiiradl ity

865,858,006 - - - - 865,858,006
592,068,988 - . - . 642,068,988
Flg_. in NPR
Entities with
Parent :il:!tl:r- Fellow Sub- (significant :g:r::f " : Total
e sidiaries influence over Pzrmnnel
| 1tha-entit\q

- - : 252,51!1351 3_5_5,52}',525_ - EIE_,ZEIE.UUE
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For The Year Ended 31
- Ashadh 2078 (15 July 2021)

- - | 238,680,827 605,450,533 - 844,131,360
Other Receivables [_m be
Specified)

For The Year Ended 31
| Ashadh 2079 (16 July 2022)

For The Year Ended 31
_Ashadh 2078 (15 July 2021) |

Payables including Reinsur-
 ance Payables
For The Year Ended 31
- Ashadh 2079 (16 July 2022)
For The Year Encded 31
| Ashadh 2078 (15 July 2021) |

- - 17,180,090 11,080,018 - 28,260,108

Other Payables (Taxes, Lev-

ies.and Regulatory Fees)

For The Year Ended 31
Ashadh 2_1]}'9 (16 July 2{322]_

For The Year Ended 31
Ashadh 2078 (15 July 2021)

424,624 428

424 624 428

831,258,852 | - - - . 831,258,852

55. Leases

{a) Leases as Lessee

The Company has various operating leases ranging for 5 years for both the years 2078-79 and 2077-78.
The leases are renewable by mutual eonsent and contain escalation clause. Lease expenses pald for the
year is NPR 12,605,501.70 (FY 2077-78: NPR 8,387,709).

Disclosure in respect of lease is as given below _ Fig. in NPR
Particulars | 2078-79 207778
1} Depreciation charged in ROU Assets _ 165435842.37 -

i Interest Expenses on Lease Liabilty 360073573 | -

iii) Closing amount of ROU Asset 26,174,569.50

iv) Closing amount of Lease Liability 28,794,94761 -

56. Capital Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed and not provided for ~ Fig. in NPR

Particulars | 2078-79 | 2077-78
Intangible Assets =
- Property, Plant and Equipment | =

i
Investment Properties | = |
Total = | =

FET i oA W ees el Gl walflen ovau Rals 0@
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57. Contingent Liabilities .

Particulars 207879  2077-78

| Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts
2} Income Tax -

LAl I

LeiGitacr th e Speaiben) - .
Total - -

58. Events occuring after Balance Sheet
There were no major events occuring after the balance sheet date.

59. Assets Pledged as Security (only if pledged)

The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are:

Particulars - B ‘ ' 2078-79 | 2077-78
' Reinsurance Receivables | = -

| Investments in equity = I =

Fixed Deposits (Government Bonds/Securities) 300,000,000.00 @ -
| Property, plant and equipment - [ -
Others (to be Specified) = | =
Total ' 300,000,000.00 | -

59. Miscellansous
(i) All amounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.
(i1} All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.

60. Other Disclosures

In the previous year, total amount of NPR 71,198,138 related to advance tax and TDS Recelvable not yet
claimable under income tax have been separately presented under other assets as required by the Bee-
ma Samiti-and impaired.
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Annexure Il

Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited

Thapathali, Kathmandu

Major Financial Indicator

Fig. in NPR
. Fiscal Year
SN, Particular Indicators ' l
= 2078-79 2077-78 | 207677 | 2075-76 | 2074-75 | 2073-74
1 Networth NRe  I6T7ASGLING | 15EASIIGO78 MSEIOVLIN | 12055127608 I0ISLOTNEN ROSBISLI0
2 ‘Numb@r of Shares [Numhnr | 116,500,000 | 100,000,000 | 100,000,000 | 50000000 | 50,000,000 | $0.000,000 |
'3 | Bookvalue per shares N, 143,89 15646 | 149.60 | 24510 | 20306 | 13916
4 NetPrafit I NRs. | 1,483,881,194 mi (78,808 |1,133 651 867 | 816,704,245 | I,EW.EE 559 | 666,599,070
5 Earntng per Shares (EPS] Iuns 1274 I 1.01 1284 1127 2011 | 1337
6  Dividend per Shares (DPS) | NRs. 12,74 4.01 12.84 11.27 20.11 | 13.37
7 Market Price per Sharss |NRs. . i " Lo
U wees) | _?3_5 | 1,594 504 | NA | NA !NA
'8 Price Earning Ratio IRan‘u 57.71 | 397.43 g, | NA | NA s
'8 Return on Equity % 9.15% 2.62% 8.33% 818%  [1178%  10.11%
10 fewnoninvestment % 79M%  773% (8Os 00s% B4 66N
[11 |Loss Rabio [[Clmrn Paid +: W _
change in reserve)/ (Nat 55.08% 71.62% 52.55% A074%  [3310% | 29.07%
~ Written Premium}}
112 Expense Ratio {Linderwriting: | % |
Expense including Cammis- 18.39% 16,344 38.34% 65.87% | 20.09% | 42.35%
o slonf/MNet Written Premium)
HEfonbinea et e iabark |5 3347% 107.97%  |90.89% | 106:62% |53.19%  |71.42%
. Expense Ratio) - !
13 Netinsurance Premium/ |% | 88.72% 87.40%  |86.14%  B327%  |78A49% | 120.67%
Grass Insuranci Premium [
i |
14 Net Profit/ Gross Insurance. | % : : ' .
T premiym Lu.-_ma 4.41% 15,05% 15.97% _._13.?335 19.43%
: . | | —
P |G npushepremiuay 1% 36.22% 3252%  |3140%  (3U62%  |3251% | 36.64%
= Tuial Assets — | { l
|16 1r1'l.re91m¢nt B 1nar1 En:umef u ' ' |
Tatal investrnant & loan’ 7.86% 7.58% 8.00% 9.10% 8.49% 6.26%
amount |
‘17 Reinsurance commission/ | % ;
" | 6ross Reinsurance premium L21% 2.31% 4,48% 27.91% | 28.68% ! 34 01%
18 |Management espenses/ | % 3885 2.89% eI 342%  |41as 20w
= ﬁmss lnsulrartne Jr"ne.-rniurl't - i i | |
19 Broker Related Expenses/ |9 | 0.44% 0.38% 0.41% 0.82%  |0.60% | 0.20%
HGrass Insurance Premium | | | [
120 Number of Brokers Numbers 26 43 43 39 30 25
‘21 Number of Branch & Sub- Mumbers 1 i 1 1 1 "
— "Brarh:h : . .
22 Em ployse Eﬂpmsaﬂ Marh " ' == ' v
Sl S | 78.09% 52.14% 62.52% laa.ggas 80.73% | 76.85%
23 Employee expenses/ Num- | % _
. . ber of Employess - 5,064,695 3,923,117 |56,343,393 4,5?5341- 4,719,139 | 2,639,961
24 Net Outstanding Claim Provis | % . . = ‘ _ . !
<lon/ Net Claim Paid 24.44% 41.31% TA47% | 46.65% |5091% | 114.90%.
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|25 Outstanding Claim Provi:
L___ion/Numbecof Cloirm Ry
‘26 Mumberof Claim Insurance
Praliciesf Treates/ Total nume-
bers of existing Policies Trea-
- 4.ﬁE= - £ 5 - - -
(27 MetTechnical Proyisions/ : — — ; o "
" ol Equy ;45.53*#1 45.76% 36.43%  32.84% | 19.97% | 26.00%
28 E;Sf;mm’“"’mw“” | 65.39% 58.17%  |S0.35%  46.83%  [4171% | 49.46%
29 Net Premium/ Equity 5 SB.0M%  SOBA%  4337%  3899% | 3274%  |40.99%
30 Insurable Debt/ Total Equity % | 39.83% 36.60% 2991%  3004%  |2049% | 22.34%
‘31 Net Premium Growth Rate  [% | 22.38% | 22,61% 3577%  S311%  [9.48%  [309.16%
(32! [Chanse M Srom Wiken. 1% 1822% 3135%  9.40%  O006% |1120% | 91.06%
| Premium | _
33 Cessjon Ratio | % 11.09% 1137%  [1374% [13.29%  |21.51% 5_1?.1555
33 Nal Technical Resarve) fy-
‘erage of Net Claim Paid for 187.83% 24860%  [32013%  39342% [461.19% | 1100.88%
B ke S Vens
135 Liquidity Ratio | 2.18% 9.51% #.49% 4.57% 4.27% 3.23%
36 Affiilate Ratio L. - - - - - -
137 | (Unguoted Eguities + Detit- ' , . ' ([
ors)/ Net Total Assets 43.99% 41.06% M90% 3338% | 2217% | 22.34%
138 Salvency Margin 280 282 247 2,65 2.07 14.34
/33 Change In Equity 7.21% 4.59% 2207%  |2070%  |4591% | 11.02%
: ' | .i
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Annexure Il

Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited
Thapathali, Kathmandu
Details of Insured Amount
Fig. in NPR
Insured

Amount against
QOutstanding
| InsurancePolicies | .
|2078-79 2077-78 207879 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78

Outstanding

Insurance Treaties
Insurance Types & Fac '

Insured Risk
Shared with Re- Net Insured Risk
Insurer

- Non-life. | | |
 Fire / Poperty ‘ . | |
- Motor
Marine
_ Engineering
Micra
| Aviation ]
- Cattle and Crop ‘ |
- Miscellaneous 1 ' . ]
Excess of Loss
_ I;Whﬂ'& Account) | | | | 1
Others (to be ‘
specified) . . .
| Life | | |
Term . . |
Others (to be
specified) , . ,
Total | L ]
Due ot unavailability of the required data and the administrative costs and time required to extract same
being high, the above information could not be presented.
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'Management
Team

Mr. Shankar Kumar Raymajhee
Chief Executive Officer

8 & !

Mr. Damodar Bhandari Mr. Ishwor Pradhan Mrs. Manju Thapa

Assistant Chief Executive Officer Chief Manager Chief Manager
Company Secretary Department Head Department Head
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Mrs. Laxmi Paudel Mr. Bishnu Prasad Neupane Mr. Maneoj Dahal
Senior Manager senlor Manager Manager
Department Head Department Head Department Head

Mr. Ram Kumar Yadav Mr. Moor Prakash Pradhan
Reinsurance Expert Senior Consultant
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Nepal Reinsurance Co. Ltd.

(An undartaking of Nepal Govarnrhent)
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3rd Floor, LS Building
Kathmandu Metropolitian City, Thapathali, Kathmandu Nepal
+977-015970401, +977-015970402
Web : www.nepalre.com.np
Mail : nepalre@ntc.net.np




